'8 %
ny ii\! “'5 ‘:“.‘ 2 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
oo 9401 Southwest Freeway Houston, TX 77074
Board Room # 109

Transforming Live

Full Board Meeting
June 27, 2024
8:30 am

|. DECLARATION OF QUORUM
[I. PUBLIC COMMENTS

[ll. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting Held on Tuesday,
May 28, 2024
(EXHIBIT F-1)

V. BOARD CHAIR'S REPORT
V. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT

VI. REVIEW AND TAKE ACTION

A. FY'24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-May
(EXHIBIT F-2)

B. June 2024 Contract Renewals over 250K
(EXHIBIT F-3 )

C. June 2024 Contracts Amendments Over 250K
(EXHIBIT F-4 )

D. June 2024 Contracts Interlocal Agreements
(EXHIBIT F-5)

E. Award Recommendation-Security and Privacy Risk Management
Services and Platform with Vendor Security Management Services
RFP
(EXHIBIT F-6 Stanley Adams/Nina Cook)

F. No Changes
1. Clinical Peer Review
(EXHIBIT F-7 )

2. Closed Record Review Committee
(EXHIBIT F-8)

3. Equal Employment Opportunity
(EXHIBIT F-9)

4. Inquiries on Employees
(EXHIBIT F-10)

5. Lactation Breaks
(EXHIBIT F-11)

6. Medical Services
(EXHIBIT F-12)

7. Obligation to Identify individuals or Entities Excluded from
Participation in Federal Healthcare Program

(EXHIBIT F-13)



8. Personal Property
(EXHIBIT F-14)

9. Suicide/Homicide Prevention
(EXHIBIT F-15)

10. Termination of General Revenue Contract Providers with Harris
Center-IDD Services
(EXHIBIT F-16)
G. Minor Changes

1. Court-ordered Outpatient Mental Health Services
(EXHIBIT F-17 )

2. Pharmacy Peer Review Policy
(EXHIBIT F-18)

3. Resilience in Stressful Event (We Rise) Program
(EXHIBIT F-19)

4. Risk Management Plan
(EXHIBIT F-20 )

VIl. REVIEW AND COMMENT

A. Facilities Capital
(EXHIBIT F-21 Todd McCorquodale)

Viil. EXECUTIVE SESSION



* As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code,
the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into
Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting
to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed
on the agenda.

¢ In accordance with §551.074 of the Texas government Code,
discussion of a personnel matter. Kendra Thomas, General
Counsel

* In accordance with §§551.071 and 551.072 of the Texas
Government Code, to consult with attorney about the due
diligence related to the potential acquisition of real property.
Wayne Young, CEO, Stanley Adams, CFO and Kendra Thomas,
General Counsel

* Report by the Chief Medical Officer regarding the Quality of
Healthcare pursuant to Texas Heaith & Safety Code Ann.
§161.032, Texas Occupations Code Ann. §160.007 and Texas
Occupations Code Ann. §151.002 to Receive Peer Review
and/or Medical Committee Report in Connection with the
Evaluation of the Quality of Healthcare Services. Dr. Luming Li,
Chief Medical Officer and Trudy Leidich, Vice President of
Clinical Transformation & Quality

IX. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

X. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE
SESSION

Xl. INFORMATION ONLY
A. June 2024 New Contracts 100k-250k

B.

C.

(EXHIBIT F-22)

June 2024 Contract Renewals 100k-250k
(EXHIBIT F-23)

June 2024 Contract Amendments 100k-250k
(EXHIBIT F-24 )

. June 2024 New Contracts Under 100k

(EXHIBIT F-25)

. June 2024 Contract Renewals Under 100k

(EXHIBIT F-26)

. June 2024 Contract Amendments Under 100k

(EXHIBIT F-27 )

. June 2024 Affiliation Agreements, Grants, MOU's and Revenues

Information Only
(EXHIBIT F-28 )



Xll. ADJOURN

P s < il
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison
Robin Gearing, Ph.D., Chair, Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and 1DD




EXHIBIT F-1



THE HARRIS CENTER for
Mental Health and IDD

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

This is an official record of the Board of Trustees, The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD, an Agency of
the State, established by the Harris County Commissioners Court under provisions of Chapter 534 of the Health
and Safety Code of the State of Texas.

PLACE OF MEETING: Conference Room 109
9401 Southwest Freeway
Houston, Texas 77074

TYPE OF MEETING: Regular

DATE: May 28, 2024

TRUSTEES

IN ATTENDANCE: Dr. Robin Gearing, PhD-Chair

Dr. L. Moore, Vice Chairperson
Mr. Jim Lykes, Vice Chairperson
Mrs. B. Hellums

Mr. Gerald Womack

Dr. Luis A. Fernandez-Wische
Dr. Max Miller, Jr.

Mrs. Natali Hurtado

TRUSTEES ABSENT: Sheriff Ed Gonzalez

L Declaration of Quorum
Dr. Robin Gearing, Chair, called the meeting to order at 8:31 a.m. noting that a quorum of the
Board was in attendance.

II. Public Comments-
Zoe Clark and Alma Castillo provided public comment urging the Board Members to

reject the Continuing Employee Communication and Engagement Policy. Sheronica
Watson was called to speak but did not come forward when called.

III.  Approval of Minutes
MOTION BY: MOORE SECOND: LYKES

With unanimous affirmative votes
BE IT RESOLVED the Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees meeting held on Tuesday,
April 23, 2024 as presented under Exhibit F-1, are approved.

IV.  Chief Executive Officer’s Report was provided by CEO Wayne Young
Board of Trustees
May 28, 2024
MINUTES
Page 1 of 4



Mr. Young provided a Chief Executive Officer report to the Board.

V. Committee Reports and Action were presented by the respective chairs:

A. Governance Committee Report and/or Action-J. Lykes
Dr. Gearing provided an overview of the topics discussed and the decisions made at the
Audit Committee meeting on May 21, 2024.

B. Resource Committee Report and/or Action-G. Womack, Chair
Mr. Womack provided an overview of the topics discussed and the decisions made at the
Resource Committee meeting on May 21, 2024.

C. Quality Committee Report and/or Action-R. Gearing, Chair
Dr. Santos provided an overview of the topics discussed and the decisions made at the
Quality Committee meeting on May 21, 2024.

D. Program Committee Report and/or Action-B. Hellums, Chair
Dr. Gearing provided an overview of the topics discussed and the decisions made at the
Program Committee meeting on May 21, 2024.

E. Foundation Report and/or Action-N. Hurtado, Chair
Mrs. Hurtado provided an overview of the topics discussed and the decisions made at the
Foundation Committee meeting.

VI.  Consent Agenda

Approve FY’24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-April
May 2024 Contract Interlocal Agreements
May 2024 Amendments Over 250K
. Continuing Employee Communication and Engagement
Dressing and Grooming Policy
Delegation in the Absence of the Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
Delegation ad Supervision of Certain Nursing Acts
Employment
Employee Performance Evaluations
Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA)
Nursing Staffing Advisory Committee
Personal Relationships in the Workplace
. Pharmacy Peer Review Policy
Physician Assistant, Advanced Practice Registered Nurse, Pharmacist Delegation
Physician Authority to Delegate Certain Medical Acts
Relief Service Employees
Section 504 off the Rehabilitation Act (“The Act”) and, the American with Disabilities Act
(“ADA”)(Consumers)
Solicitation of/and Acceptance of Donations (Money, Goods, or Services)
Weapons
Work Force Reduction

Hum ONOZErR-rEmQMEHUOAWp

MOTION: Mrs. Hurtado moved to approve Consent Agenda items A-C and E-T
SECOND: Mrs. Hellums seconded the motion

Board of Trustees
May 28, 2024
MINUTES

Page 2 of 4



With unanimous approval, Consent Agenda items A-C and E-T are approved.

BE IT RESOLVED, with unanimous affirmative vote, Consent Agenda item A-C and E-T is
approved.

VII. Entered into executive session-Board Chair Dr. Gearing has requested to enter into
Executive Session at 8:53 am regarding item D-Continuing Employee Communication and
Engagement under Consent Agenda

e As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the
right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek
legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

VIII. Reconvene into Open Session
Reconvened into Open Session at 10:02 am

MOTION #1

Dr. Gearing has motioned to table the Continuing Employee Communication and Engagement
Policy for one month and requested Mr. Young work with all employee constituents to obtain
feedback about the policy.

SECOND: Mr. Womack second the motion

With unanimous support, the motion passed.

MOTION #2

Dr. Gearing moved the Board of Trustees adopt a resolution supporting employees’ right to form a
union.

SECOND: Mr. Womack second the motion

With unanimous support, the motion passed.

IX. Review and Comment

A. Wayne Young presented the Disaster Impact Update presentation to the Board of Trustees.

B. Stan Williams presented the FY 2025 Budget Assumptions to the Board of Trustees.

C. Kaufman, Hall & Associates, LLC presented the Financial Education presentation to the
Board of Trustees.

X. Board Chair’s Report

Dr. Gearing provided the Board Chair’s report to the Board. Dr. Gearing reported the
Committee membership is revised to as follows:

X. Executive Session
Entered into executive session at 11:54 am

* In accordance with §551.074 of the Texas government Code, discussion of a personnel matter.
Kendra Thomas, General Counsel
Board of Trustees
May 28, 2024
MINUTES
Page 3 of 4



e In accordance with §§551.071 and 551.074 of the Texas Government Code, discussion of
personnel matter and contemplated litigation in Christian Thompson v. The Harris Center for
Mental Health & IDD. Kendra Thomas, General Counsel

e In accordance with §§551.071 and 551.072 of the Texas Government Code, to consult with
attorney about the due diligence related to the potential acquisition of real property. Wayne
Young, CEO, Stanley Adams, CFO and Kendra Thomas, General Counsel

XI. Reconvene into Open Session
Reconvene into Open Session at 12:47 pm. No action was taken.

XII. ADJOURN
MOTION: HURTADO SECOND: LYKES

Motion passed with unanimous affirmative votes.
The meeting was adjourned at 12:47 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Veronica Franco, Board Liaison
Dr. Robin Gearing, Chair, Board of Trustees
The HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD

Board of Trustees
May 28, 2024
MINUTES

Page 4 of 4



EXHIBIT F-2



Page 9 of 602

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget
May 31, 2024

Fiscal Year 2024



Page 10 of 602

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Resource Committee
Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (The Center)

The Report on Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget submitted herewith was prepared by The Center's Accounting Department.
Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, and fairness of presentation of the presented data rests with The Center, the Chief Financial Officer and the
Accounting department.

We believe the Report, as presented, is materially accurate and is presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial position and results of
operations of The Center.

The Center's accounting records for its general fund are maintained on a modified accrual basis of accounting.
Under this method, revenues are recognized in the period when they become both measurable and available, and expenditures are recognized when the related
fund liability is incurred, if measurable.

The Report submitted herewith was prepared on a budgetary basis which is not in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and has not been
audited by an independent auditor.

Stanley Adams
Chief Financial Officer - interim



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget
May 31, 2024
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting
Unaudited - Subject to Change

Page 11 of 602
Page 3

| For the Month Ended

Original Budget Actual Variance
Revenues S 28,619,834 S 30,444,801 1,824,967
Expenditures 28,536,501 30,438,475 (1,901,974)
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures S 83,333 S 6,326 (77,007)
Other Sources (Uses)
Debt payment S (83,333) S - 83,333
Capital Outlay - (1,064,308) (1,064,308)
Other Sources (Uses) - 2,962 2,962
Change in Fund Balance/Net Position S - S (1,055,020) (1,055,020)
[ Fiscal Year to Date |
Original Budget Actual Variance
Revenues S 257,578,509 S 256,051,346 (1,527,163)
Expenditures 256,828,509 255,694,913 1,133,596
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures S 750,000 S 356,433 (393,567)
Other Sources (Uses)
Debt payment S (750,000) S - 750,000
Capital Outlay - (4,802,033) (4,802,033)
Other Sources (Uses) - 162,964 162,964
Change in Fund Balance/Net Position S - S (4,282,636) (4,282,636)




Page 12 of 602
Page 4
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget
May 31, 2024
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting
Unaudited - Subject to Change

| For the Month Ended | | Fiscal Year to Date |

Original Variance Original Variance
Budget Actual S % Budget Actual S %
Operating Revenue
State General Revenue S 10,145,271 S 10,150,952 5,681 0% S 91,307,441 $ 91,307,528 87 0%
Harris County and Local 5,420,027 6,892,019 1,471,992  27% 48,780,246 47,369,191 (1,411,055) -3% A
Federal Contracts and Grants 4,034,513 6,512,494 2,477,981 61% 36,310,616 35,908,714 (401,902) -1%
State Contract and Grants 1,128,277 825,456 (302,821) -27% 10,154,497 8,092,931 (2,061,566) -20% B
Third Party Billing 2,766,501 3,359,763 593,262 21% 24,898,505 28,064,831 3,166,326 13%
Charity Care Pool 3,340,350 3,340,350 - 0% 30,063,152 30,063,155 3 0%
Directed Payment Programs 726,250 (2,003,439) (2,729,689) -376% 6,536,250 4,795,930 (1,740,320) -27% C
PAP 833,578 981,924 148,346  18% 7,502,202 7,802,121 299,919 4%
Interest Income 225,067 385,282 160,215  71% 2,025,600 2,646,945 621,345  31%
Operating Revenue, total $ 28,619,834 $ 30,444,801 1,824,967 6% $ 257,578,509 256,051,346 (1,527,163) -1%
Operating Expenditures
Salaries and Fringe Benefits $ 19,926,500 $ 20,963,996 (1,037,496) -5% S 179,338,506 $ 180,880,916 (1,542,410) -1%
Contracts and Consultants 2,089,012 2,060,314 28,698 1% 18,801,107 13,853,489 4,947,618  26%
Contracts and Consultants-HPC 2,322,735 2,333,085 (10,350) 0% 20,904,612 20,902,003 2,609 0%
Supplies and Drugs 1,531,755 2,463,617 (931,862) -61% 13,785,794 20,151,005 (6,365,211) -46% D
Purchases, Repairs and Maintenance of:
Equipment 597,697 212,483 385,214  64% 5,379,275 3,943,609 1,435,666  27%
Building 538,158 580,801 (42,643) -8% 4,843,425 2,145,155 2,698,270  56%
Vehicle 86,436 70,607 15,829 18% 777,925 680,794 97,131 12%
Telephone and Utilities 317,951 276,744 41,207 13% 2,861,555 2,485,754 375,801  13%
Insurance, Legal and Audit 166,175 253,566 (87,391) -53% 1,495,579 1,599,940 (104,361) -7%
Travel 194,299 242,662 (48,363) -25% 1,748,687 1,528,770 219,917  13%
Other Expenditures 765,783 980,600 (214,817) -28% 6,892,044 7,523,478 (631,434) -9% E
Operating Expenditures, total $ 28,536,501 $ 30,438,475 $ (1,901,974) -7% S 256,828,503 $ 255,694,913 S 1,133,596 0%
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures $ 83,333 ¢ 6,326 (77,007) $ 750,000 $ 356,433 (393,567)
Other Sources (Uses)
Debt payment S (83,333) $ - 83,333 S (750,000) $ - S 750,000
Capital outlay - (1,064,308) (1,064,308) - (4,802,033) (4,802,033)
Insurance proceeds - 2,962 2,962 - 48,264 48,264
Proceeds from Sale of Assets - - - - 114,700 114,700
Change in Fund Balance/Net Position $ - S (1,055,020) (1,055,020) S - S (4,282,636) $ (4,282,636)




Page 13 of 602
Page 5

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis reporting
May 31, 2024

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budgel

A

Harris County and Local Revenue
We have vacancies in certain cost-reimbursable contracts with Harris County totaling $1.4MM.

State Contract and Grants
The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in State Contract and Grants is related to timing of expenditures for building costs for 6168 apartments.

Directed Payment Programs
DPP revenue shortfall is due to updating our accounting records to match the latest annual estimates provided by Texas Council in mid-May. The new annual estimated net

revenue is $6.2MM, $2.5MM less than the $8.7MM net revenue estimate published in November 2023. The decrease is driven by decrease in FMAP and reduced DPP-
related claim throughput.

Supplies and Drugs
The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in supplies is the increase in retail drug pharmacy purchases, which is offset by revenue earned on the billing program.
On a YTD basis the Pharmacy billing program revenue exceeds budget by $6.6MM and the billing program expense exceeds budget by ($6.6MM).

Other Expenditures
The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in other expenditures is related to dues and subscriptions and IT related spending.



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting
Unaudited - Subject to Change

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Petty Cash
Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, total

Inventory and Prepaid
Accounts Receivable:
Other A/R
Patient, net of allowance
Current Assets, total

Capital Assets
Land
Building and Building Improvements
Furniture, Equipment and Vehicles
Construction in Progress
Capital Assets, total

Total Assets

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION

Unearned Revenues
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Long term Liabilities
Liabilities, total

FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION
Inventory and Capital Assets
Assigned
Unassigned
Change in fund balance/net position
Fund Balance/Net Position, Total

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance/Net Position

Balance Sheet
May 31, 2024

Page 14 of 602
Page 6

| April-2024 | | May - 2024 | | Change |

S 26,830,571 12,283,279 (14,547,292)

74,866,008 66,054,203 (8,811,805)
101,696,579 78,337,482 (23,359,097) AA
9,285,559 4,657,879 (4,627,680)
28,369,346 34,416,706 6,047,360 BB

1,795,027 2,160,533 365,506

S 141,146,511 119,572,600 (21,573,911)
13,004,859 13,004,859 -
52,615,143 52,615,143 -
11,062,791 10,826,281 (236,510)

5,764,164 5,764,164 -

S 82,446,957 82,210,447 (236,510)

S 223,593,468 201,783,047 (21,810,421)

S 43,898,805 28,472,702 (15,426,103) CC
21,811,077 16,725,569 (5,085,508) DD

821,546 814,265 (7,281)

S 66,531,428 46,012,536 (20,518,892)
82,647,333 82,907,932 260,599
66,514,014 66,514,014 -
11,128,309 10,631,201 (497,108)
(3,227,616) (4,282,636) (1,055,020)

S 157,062,040 155,770,511 (1,291,529)

S 223,593,468 201,783,047 (21,810,421)




Page 15 of 602
Page 7

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis reporting
May 31, 2024

Balance Sheet

AA Cash and Investments
The decrease in cash and cash equivalents is primarily driven by the three pay periods in May, and the timing of when funds are received from the various revenue sources
vs when funds are spent. The next quarterly allocation from state revenue is anticipated in June (approx $21M).

BB Accounts receivable, other
The increase in Accounts Receivable is due to normal fluctuations in billing and collection efforts on outstanding contract invoices.

CC Unearned Revenues
Unearned income has decreased due to recognition of revenue related to allocations.

DD Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities has decreased due to timing of payment of salaries.



Page 16 of 602
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD Page 8

Investment Portfolio
May 31, 2024

Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)

Monthly
Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out Interest Income Ending Value Portfolio % Yield
Texas CLASS
Texas CLASS General Fund S 35,086,185 $ - S (8,100,000) $ 156,831 $ 27,143,016 41.09% 5.43%
TexPool
TexPool Prime 36,202,885 (1,050,000) 165,214 35,318,099 53.47% 5.45%
TexPool General Fund 1,088,764 - - 4,916 1,093,680 1.66% 5.32%
TexPool Internal Service Fund 2,488,174 - - 11,234 2,499,408 3.78% 5.32%
TexPool Sub-Total 39,779,823 - (1,050,000) 181,364 38,911,187 58.91% 5.44%
Total Investments S 74,866,008 $ - S (9,150,000) $ 338,195 S 66,054,203  100.00% 5.44%
Additional Interest on Checking Accounts 47,087
Total Interest Earned during the current month S 385,282
Investment Portfolio Weight
52,499,408 3 Month We!ghted Average Maturlty (Days) 1.00
$1,093,680 ‘ 3 Month Weighted Average Yield 5.44%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks) 5.28%
Interest Rate - Chase Hybrid Checking 3.70%
ECR - Chase 3.80%
$27,143,016
$35,318,099
M Texas CLASS General Fund m TexPool Prime
M TexPool General Fund TexPool Internal Service Fund

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD as of May 31, 2024, is in compliance with the provisions of the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA),
Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.

Approved:
Fhania D. Genzalez

Controller




The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits
May 31, 2024

o Monthly Not-To- Fiscal Year to Date
Vendor Description 0 May-24
Exceed Total
Lincoln Financial Group (LFG)(Z) Retirement Funds (401a, 403b, 457) $3,500,000 $1,897,148 $18,820,504
Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $3,200,000 $2,484,726 $22,319,308
UNUM Life Insurance $300,000 $207,137 $1,865,651
Notes:

@ as established by the Board Resolution: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items
effective May 23, 2023.
@) LFG Includes 05A & 05B payments

Page 17 of 602
Page 9



EXHIBIT F-3



JUNE 2024
RENEWALS OVER 250k



Page 19 of 602

THE HARRIS CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD SNAPSHOT SUMMARY JUNE 2024
CONTRACT RENEWALS FISCAL YEAR 2024
MORE THAN $250,000
CONTRACTOR PRODUCT/SERVICE DESCRIPTION FY 2024 NTE FY 2025 NTE 'CONTRACT PERIOD FUNDING BID/TAG-ON COMMENTS
AMOUNT AMOUNT : :
ACCESS
ADMINISTRATION
1 Aptean, Inc. Software License, Support & $463,533.64 $352,000.00 | 10/25/2024 - 10/24/2026 General Annual renewal of Software License, Support & Maintenance Agreement for On-line
Maintenance for On-line Requisition & Revenue (GR) requisition & Approval process.
Approval Process (Formerly Ross)
2 Centre Technologies, Inc. Microsoft Azure DraaS- Disaster $310,000.00 $420,000.00 9/1/2024 - 8/31/2025 General Sole Source Annual renewal of Service Agreement for Microsoft Azure DraaS- Disaster Recovery.
Recovery as a Service Revenue (GR)
3 Centre Technologies, Inc. Microsoft Office 365 Subscription $770,000.00 $770,000.00 9/1/2024 - 8/31/2025 General Sole Source Annual renewal of Microsoft Office 365 Subscription.
Revenue (GR)
4 ePlus Technology, Inc. Checkpoint Infinity Protection $282,000.00 $283,000.00 2/1/2025 - 1/31/2026 General Tag-On Annual renewal of Checkpoint Infinity Protection Software. [Tag on to TIPS #230105).
Software Revenue (GR)
5 FreelT Data Solutions Varonis All in One Cybersecurity $330,789.04 $330,789.04 6/24/2024 - 6/23/2025 General Tag-On Annual renewal of Varonis for Windows All in One Cybersecurity Platform and M365
Platform Revenue (GR) Saas$ subscription services. [Tag-on to DIR-TS0-4229).
6 P-Recruitment Master Pool Contract for HR $539,800.00 $300,000.00 9/1/2024 - 8/31/2025 General Tag-On Annual renewal of Master Pool Agreement for HR recruitment, placement and
Recruitment, Placement and Revenue (GR) temporary staffing agency wide. [Tag-on to Harris County Job No. 210389].
Temporary Staffing Agency Wide
7 | Reyde la Reza Architects, Inc. d/bfa | Architect Programming and Design $1,461,782.00 $891,113.12 9/1/2024 - 8/31/2025 General Request for Renewal of Capital Project to complete the Design and Programming for the North
RDLR Architect Services for the North East Clinic Revenue (GR) Qualification East Clinic.
8 Set Solutions, Inc. (Trace3, LLC) Crowdstrike Falcon Complete Threat $284,516.27 $284,516.27 | 12/18/2024 - 12/17/2025 General Request for Quote [Annual renewal of Crowdstrike Falcon Complete Threat Protection Software
Protection Software and Support Revenue (GR) Agreement and Support Services. [Purchased through Choice Partners].
Services
g UKG Kronos Systems, LLC HRMS Software including Time and $314,560.00 $350,000.00 9/1/2024 - 8/31/2025 General Tag-On Annual renewal of HRMS Software Agreement including Time and Attendance. [Tag-
Attendance Revenue (GR) on]
10 Ultra Medical Cleaning and Agency Wide Janitorial Services $942,492.53 $965,746.84 9/1/2024 - 8/31/2025 General Request for Annual renewal of Agreement for Agency Wide Janitorial Services. [First year renewal
Environmental Services, Inc. Revenue (GR) Proposal option].
CPEP/CRISIS SERVICES
11 Aramark Correctional Service, LLC Food Services for the Jail Diversion, $480,000.00 $518,304.00 9/1/2024 - 8/31/2025 State Grant Request for Annual renewal of Agreement to provide food services. [Tag-On to Harris County
Respite, Rehab & Re-Entry Facility Proposal #16/0297)
Program
FORENSICS
INTELLECTUAL DEVELOPMENTAL
DISABILITY SERVICES
12 | P-IDD Consumer Services Master Pool Respite/Day $2,605,000.00 | $2,605,000.00 9/1/2024 - 8/31/2025 State Request for Annual renewal of IDD Supported Services Master Pool Agreement.

Habilitation/Transporation/Crisis Out
of Home Respite/Individualized Skills
and Socialization Services (ISS)

Application

MENTAL HEALTH




| 88;*1;,\{?;,;.!;_ Annual Renewal Evaluation

MeotubHedth and 1hE

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
6115

Contractor Name™
Aptean, Inc.

Service Provided™* (?)

Renewal Term Start Date ™
10/25/2024

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda item Submitted For: (?)

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Software License, Support & Maintenance for On-line requisition & Approval process
(Ross).

Renewal Term End Date*
10/24/2026

Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)

Grant Proposal

Revenue

SOW-Change Order-Amendment#
Other

Procurement Method(s) ™
Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid
Request for Proposal

- Request for Application
~ Request for Quote
_ Interlocal

Not Applicable (If there are no funds required)

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services
Consumer Driven Contract
Memorandum of Understanding
Affiliation or Preceptor
BAA/DUA

. Pooled Contract

Yes
No
Unknown

< Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)

Competitive Proposal

. Sole Source

Request for Qualification

~ Tag-On
~ Consumer Driven
© Other Unknown

Consultant

. New Contract/Agreement

- Amendment to Existing Contract

Service/Maintenance

- IT/Software License Agreement

_ Lease

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (?)

Page 20 of 602



Contract NTE* ()
$ 463,533.64

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description

Unit(s) Served *
1130, 1147

GIL Code(s)*
553002, 900060, 900022

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number*
FY24 PO CT143258

Contract Reque:itor"r
Rick Hurst

Contract Owner ™

Mustafa Cochinwala

File Upload (7)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?*

Yes = No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract?*

= Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?*

¢ Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule?* (?)
@ Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?* (?)

= Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?* ()

* Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures?* (7

¢ Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training?* (7

@ Yes No

Renewal Determination

Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor? ™ (?)
% Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year (A ]

Page 21 of 602



Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number™ Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
1130 $ 352,000.00 553002
Budget Manager* Secondary Budget Manager*

Campbell, Ricardo Campbell, Ricardo

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable™ (?)
N/A

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure) ™ (?)

N/A
Fiscal Year™ (7 Amount™ ()
2025 $ 352,000.00

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts

Contract Funding Source *

General Revenue (GR)

Contract Content Changes

Are there any required changes to the contract Ianguage?* )

Yes ¢ No

Will the scope of the Services change?*

Yes = No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45)?*
Yes © No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets?*

Yes = No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation?*

Yes = No

File Upload (?)

Contract Owner

I

Contract Owner™ ()
Please Select Contract Owner

Mustafa Cochinwala

Budget Manager Approval(s) ®

Page 22 of 602



Approved by

Sratas @WM

Contract Owner Approval (A

Approved by

(WHdrasfte Cotenmntse

Contracts Approval

Approve*

= Yes
No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by *
Approval Date™*

Btteweair  Stoce 5/16/2024

Page 23 of 602



88(‘:'}-‘{5"3'-‘;‘;,.” Annual Renewal Evaluation

Munl Heattud 1

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
7709

Contractor Name*

Centre Technologies, Inc.

Service Provided* (?)

Microsoft Azure DraaS- Disaster Recovery as a Service

Renewal Term Start Date*

Renewal Term End Date™

9/1/2024 8/31/2025

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda ltem Submitted For: (?)

Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)

< Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)

Grant Proposal

Revenue

SOW-Change Order-Amendment#
Other

Procurement l\flethcvd(s)"|r
Check all that Apply
Competitive Bid

Request for Proposal <
. Request for Qualification

Request for Application

Request for Quote

Interlocal

Not Applicable (If there are no funds required}

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services
Consumer Driven Contract
Memorandum of Understanding
Affiliation or Preceptor
BAA/DUA
Pooled Contract

+ Renewal of Existing Contract

Competitive Proposal
Sole Source

Tag-On
Consumer Driven
Other

Consultant

New Contract/Agreement
Amendment to Existing Contract
Service/Maintenance
IT/Software License Agreement

~ Lease

Other

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (?)

Yes
+ No
Unknown

Page 24 of 602



Contract NTE* (?)
$ 310,000.00

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description

Unit(s) Served ™
1130

GIL Code(s)*
574000

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number™
FY24 PO CT143260

Contract Requestor™
Rick Hurst

Contract Owner*
Mustafa Cochinwala

File Upload (?)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?*
Yes @ No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract?®

« Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?*

¢« Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule?™ ()
¢ Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner? ™ (?)

s Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?* ()

* Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures?* )
© Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training? ™

* Yes No

Renewal Determination

Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor?™ ()
= Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year (A~ ]

Page 25 of 602



Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number™ Amount Charged to Unit™ Expense/GL Code No.*
1130 $ 420,000.00 574000

Budget Manager’"r Secondary Budget Manager*

Campbell, Ricardo Campbell, Ricardo

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable* ()
N/A

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)™ (7)

N/A
Fiscal Year™ (2 Amount® (2)
2025 $ 420,000.00

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts

Contract Funding Source i«

General Revenue (GR)

Contract Content Changes

Are there any required changes to the contract Ianguage?* )

Yes = No

Will the scope of the Services change?*

Yes = No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45)?*

Yes = No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targats?*
Yes = No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation?®

Yes = No

File Upload (?)

Contract Owner

Contract Owner® (?)
Please Select Contract Owner
Mustafa Cochinwala

Budget Manager Approval(s) ®

Page 26 of 602



Approved by

Featae Campbdad

Contract Owner Approval (~)

Approved by

Pwsiaste Coctenmatsn

Contracts Approval

Approve*

s Yes
No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by %

Approval Date ™

rtenair  Stuae 5/15/2024

Page 27 of 602



8-8”\“'”-“ Annual Renewal Evaluation

CENTER 1

Mental Healdvand 1D

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
7710

Contractor Name *
Centre Technologies, Inc,

Service Provided® ()
Microsoft Office 365 Subscription

Renewal Term Start Date

Renewal Term End Date™

9/1/2024 8/31/2025

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda Item Submitted For: (?)

Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)

+ Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)

Grant Proposal

Revenue

SOW-Change Order-Amendment#
Other

Procurement Method(s) *
Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid

Request for Proposal <

Request for Application

Request for Quote

Interlocal

Not Applicable (If there are no funds required)

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services
Consumer Driven Contract
Memorandum of Understanding
Affiliation or Preceptor
BAA/DUA
Pooled Contract

+ Renewal of Existing Contract

Competitive Proposal
Sole Source

Request for Qualification
Tag-On

Consumer Driven

Other

Consultant

New Contract/Agreement
Amendment to Existing Contract
Service/Maintenance
IT/Software License Agreement
Lease

Other

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (7)

Yes
= No
Unknown

Page 28 of 602



Contract NTE® (?)
$ 770,000.00

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description

Unit(s) Served™
1130

GIL Code(s)*
574000

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number™®
FY24 PO CT143228

Contract Requestor*
Rick Hurst

Contract Owner™

Mustafa Cochinwala

File Upload (?)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?*

Yes = No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract?
= Yes © No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?*

= Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule? ™ (?)

“ Yes  No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?* (?)

= Yes  No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?* ()

# Yes  No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures?* ()]

= Yes ' No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training?* 7

@ Yes . No

Renewal Determination

Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor?™ (?)

# Yes | No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year

Page 29 of 602



Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number™® Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
1130 $ 770,000.00 574000

Budget Managar* Secondary Budget Manager*

Campbell, Ricardo Campbell, Ricardo

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable™ (?)
N/A

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)® (?)

N/A
Fiscal Year® () Amount™ (?)

2025 $ 770,000.00

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts

Contract Funding Source ™

General Revenue (GR)

I

Contract Content Changes

Are there any required changes to the contract language? *(

Yes = No

Will the scope of the Services change?®

Yes = No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45)?*

Yes = No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets? ™
Yes = No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation? ™

Yes = No

File Upload (?)

Contract Owner

Contract Owner™ (?)
Please Select Contract Owner
Mustafa Cochinwala

Budget Manager Approval(s) (4]

Page 30 of 602



Approved by

Gratar Crmobedd

Contract Owner Approval (~)

Approved by

(Wwdrase Coctammata

Contracts Approval

Approve*

= Yes
No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by *
Approval Date™

Btenaie  Steae 5/15/2024

Page 31 of 602



Annual Renewal Evaluation

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information (~]

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
2024-0830

Contractor Name*

ePlus Technology, Inc. (Checkpoint)

Service Provided™ (?)
Checkpeint Infinity Protection Software; Tag on to TIPS #230105.

NOTE: Agreed to a 36 month term. Year 2 Rate is fixed. I'm sending the form early so FY25
funds are in place when the invoice is received around 1/2025.

Renewal Term Start Date * Renewal Term End Date ™

2/1/2025 1/31/2026

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda Item Submitted For: (7)
Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)
< Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)
Grant Proposal
Revenue
SOW-Change Order-Amendments#
Other

Procurement Method{s)*
Check all that Apply
Competitive Bid
Request for Proposal

' Competitive Proposal
Sole Source

Request for Application Request for Qualification

Request for Quote ¥ Tag-On
Interlocal Consumer Driven
Not Applicable (If there are no funds required) Other

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services Consultant

Consumer Driven Contract
Memorandum of Understanding
Affiliation or Preceptor
BAA/DUA
Pooled Contract

+ Renewal of Existing Contract

New Contract/Agreement
Amendment to Existing Contract
Service/Maintenance
IT/Software License Agreement

~ Lease

Other

Page 32 of 602



Page 33 of 602

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (?)
Yes

+ No
Unknown

Contract NTE* (2
$ 282,000.00

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description
Year 2 Rate.

Unit(s) Served ™
1130

G/L Code(s)*
553002

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number®
FY24 PO CT143553

Contract Requestor™
Rick Hurst

_ Contract Owner®
Mustafa Cochinwala

File Upload (?)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?*

Yes = No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract?®

* Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?

@ Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule? ™ (?)
= Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?* (?)

= Yes  No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?* *

= Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures?* (7)

= Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training?* Q)

= Yes No

Renewal Determination ®




Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor? *

» Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year

Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number* Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
1130 $ 283,000.00 553002

Budget Ih'lanager"r Secondary Budget Manager*

Campbell, Ricardo Campbell, Ricardo

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable* 0]
N/A

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)™ (?)

N/A
Fiscal Year™ (7) Amount* (?)
2025 $ 283,000.00

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts

Contract Funding Source %

General Revenue (GR)

Contract Content Changes
Are there any required changes to the contract Ianguage?* ®
Yes = No

Will the scope of the Services change?*

Yes = No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45)?*

Yes ¢ No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets?*
Yes = No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation? *

Yes = No

File Upload (?)

Contract Owner

Contract Owner ™ (?)
Please Select Contract Owner

Mustafa Cochinwala

Page 34 of 602



Budget Manager Approval(s) A

Approved by

Geatar Crmobed

Contract Owner Approval

Approved by

(Whdtarte Coctennielin

Contracts Approval

Approve ™

¢ Yes
No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by*
Approval Date®

Brtewaie St 5/16/2024

Page 35 of 602



8'8""|-\5|"§1F.. Annual Renewal Evaluation

Mental pleshh D,

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
2023-0627

Contractor Name™*

FreelT Data Solutions

Service Provided * (?)
Varonis for Windows/NAS + M365 SaaS subscription services. DIR-TS0-4228.

Renewal Term Start Date ™ Renewal Term End Date™*
6/24/2024 6/23/2025

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda ltem Submitted For: (?)
Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)
+ Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)
Grant Proposal
Revenue
SOW-Change Order-Amendment#
Other

Procurement Method(s)*
Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid Competitive Proposal
Request for Proposal Sole Source

Request for Application _ Request for Qualification
Reguest for Quote # Tag-On

Interlocal ~ Consumer Driven

Not Applicable (If there are no funds required) _ Other

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services Consultant
Consumer Driven Contract New Contract/Agreement
Memorandum of Understanding - Amendment to Existing Contract
Affiliation or Preceptor Service/Maintenance
BAA/DUA IT/Software License Agreement
Pooled Contract Lease

+ Renewal of Existing Contract Other

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (?)
Yes

= No
Unknown

Page 36 of 602



Contract NTE* ()
$ 330,789.04

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description

Unit(s) Served*
1130

GIL Code(s)™
553002

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number®
FY23 PO CT142835

Contract Requestor™
Rick Hurst

Contract Owner™

Mustafa Cochinwala

File Upload (?)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?*

Yes # No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract?
* Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?*

¢ Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule?* ()

* Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?* (?)

= Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?* (?)

® Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures?* (7)
* Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training?* (7

= Yes No

Renewal Determination

Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor? ™ ()

= Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year (~]

Page 37 of 602



Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number™ Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
1130 $ 330,789.04 574000
Budget Manager™ Secondary Budget Manager ™

Campbell, Ricardo Campbell, Ricardo

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable® ()
N/A

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)* (?)

N/A
Fiscal Year™ (7 Amount* (?)

2024 $ 330,789.04

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts

Contract Funding Source ™

General Revenue (GR)

Contract Content Changes

Are there any required changes to the contract language? ™ (?)

Yes @ No

Will the scope of the Services -:;hangta‘r"’r

Yes = No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45}?*
Yes = No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets?*

Yes @ No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation? ™

Yes ¢ No

File Upload (?)

Contract Owner

Contract Owner* (%)
Please Select Contract Owner
Mustafa Cochinwala

Budget Manager Approval(s) (~)

Page 38 of 602



Approved by

Gratae (lompdotd

Contract Owner Approval ®

Approved by

Contracts Approval .

Approve*

= Yes
No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by *
Approval Date®

Bttonaer St 511412024

Page 39 of 602



8-8}}%}{5{.;,!3 Annual Renewal Evaluation

Mental Health and [DD

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
2021-0224

Contractor Name ™
P-Recruitment

Service Provided™® (?)

Master Contract for HR recruitment, placement and temporary staffing agency wide.

Renewal Term Start Date ™

Renewal Term End Date®

9/1/2024 8/31/2025

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda ltem Submitted For: (?)

Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)

< Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)

Grant Proposal

Revenue

SOW-Change Order-Amendment#
Other

Procurement Method(s)*
Check all that Apply
Competitive Bid
Request for Proposal
Request for Application

Request for Quote v

Interlocal
Not Applicable (If there are no funds required)

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services
Consumer Driven Contract
Memorandum of Understanding
Affiliation or Preceptor
BAA/DUA

+ Pooled Contract

¥ Renewal of Existing Contract

Competitive Proposal
Sole Source

Request for Qualification
Tag-On

Consumer Driven

Other

Consultant

New Contract/Agreement
Amendment to Existing Contract
Service/Maintenance
IT/Software License Agreement
Lease

Other

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (?)

Yes
* No
Unknown

Page 40 of 602



Contract NTE* (?)
$ 539,800.00

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description
Vary.

Unit(s) Served ®
1108

GIL Code(s)™
540500

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number®
CT143223

Contract Requestor ™
Ninfa Escobar

Contract Owner™

Ninfa Escobar

File Upload (?)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?*

Yes < No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract? ™

* Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?*

< Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule?™ (?)

* Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?* (7)

* Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency? *(2)

* Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures? ™ (?)

« Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training?* (?)
“ Yes No

Renewal Determination

Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor? ™ (?)

* Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year

Page 41 of 602



Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number® Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
1108 $ 300,000.00 540500

Budget Manager™ Secondary Budget Manager™

Campbell, Ricardo Campbell, Ricardo

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable ® (?)
NA

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)™® (?)

NA
Fiscal Year® (?) Amount® (7
2025 $ 300,000.00

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts
300,000

Contract Funding Source®
General Revenue (GR)

Contract Content Changes
Are there any required changes to the contract Ianguage?’"r 7
Yes = No

Will the scope of the Services change?*
Yes = No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45)?*

Yes * No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targels?*
Yes © No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation? *
Yes * No

File Upload (?)

Contract Owner

Contract Owner™ ()
Please Select Contract Owner
Ninfa Escobar

Budget Manager Approval(s) ()

Page 42 of 602



Approved by

Sratar Crmobeld

Contract Owner Approval &

Approved by

Contracts Approval

Approve*

® Yes
No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by *
Approval Date®
Dortenaer  Steccte 5/31/2024

T T —

Page 43 of 602



<

.

igkis — Annual Renewal Evaluation

Mental Health and IDD

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
2022-0594

Contractor Name*
Rey de la Reza Architects, Inc. d/b/a RDLR Architect

Service Provided ™ (7)

NE Programming and Design

Renewal Term Start Date ™
9/1/2024

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda Item Submitted For: (?)

Renewal Term End Date ™
8/31/2025

Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)

< Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)

Grant Proposal

Revenue

SOW-Change Order-Amendment#
Other

Procurement Method(s)
Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid

Request for Proposal

Request for Application

Request for Quote

Interlocal

Not Applicable (If there are no funds required)

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services
Consumer Driven Contract
Memorandum of Understanding
Affiliation or Preceptor
BAA/DUA

Pooled Contract

Renewal of Existing Contract

Yes
No
Unknown

Competitive Proposal
Sole Source

Request for Qualification
Tag-On

Consumer Driven

Other

Consultant

New Contract/Agreement
Amendment to Existing Contract
Service/Maintenance
IT/Software License Agreement
Lease

Other

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (?)

Page 44 of 602



Please provide the HUB status
WBE - Women owned business.

Contract NTE* (?)
$1,461,782.00

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description

breakdown $1,081,132.00 total fees + $310,650.00 optional
additional services + $70,000.00 contingency

Unit(s) Served*
1126

GIL Code(s)*
900040

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number*
CT143180

Contract Requestor*

Sarah Harper

Contract Owner”*
Todd McCorquodale

File Upload (?)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?"r

Yes * No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract?*

= Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?*

= Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule?* ()

* Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?* (2

= Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?™ (7

= Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures?* (7

¢« Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training?* (?)
= Yes No

Renewal Determination

Page 45 of 602



Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor?™ (%)

* Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year

Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number™* Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
1126 $ 891,113.12 900040

Budget Manager* Secondary Budget Manager*

Campbell, Ricardo Campbell, Ricardo

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable* ()]

as of 5/21/2024 $891,113.12 is the remaining balance
showing on the PO CT#143180, may need to change dollar
amount on 9/1/2024 to start new FY as there will be
payments made from this amount from FY24

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)* (?)
FM21.1126.18 NE Programming and Design

Fiscal Year® (?) Amount™ (?)
2025 $ 891,113.12

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts

Contract Funding Source *

General Revenue (GR)

Contract Content Changes
Are there any required changes to the contract language? * (?)
Yes * No

Will the scope of the Services change?*
Yes = No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45)?*
Yes = No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets?*

Yes = No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation? ™
Yes ¢ No

File Upload (?)

Contract Owner

Page 46 of 602



Contract Owner™ ()
Please Select Contract Owner
Todd McCorquodale

Budget Manager Approval(s) (~)

Approved by

Gratar Crmobedd

Contract Owner Approval

Approved by

Gt W Dt guedint

Contracts Approval

Approve*

® Yes
No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by *
Approval Date™
Btewaie Strce 5/22/2024

Page 47 of 602



Page 48 of 602

s Annual Renewal Evaluation

Meatal Healthand 1DD

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
2023-0813

Contractor Name ™
Set Solutions, Inc. (Trace3, LLC)

Service Provided* (?)

Crowdstrike Falcon Complete Threat Protection Software and Support Services.

Purchased thru Choice Partners: 21/031KN-55.

Renewal Term Start Date ™ Renewal Term End Date ™
12/18/2024 1211712025

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda Item Submitted For: (7)

Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)

+ Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)

Grant Proposal

Revenue

SOW-Change Order-Amendmenti#
Other

Procurement Method(s) *
Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid
Request for Proposal
Request for Application

+ Request for Quote
Interlocal
Not Applicable (If there are no funds required)

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services
Consumer Driven Contract
Memorandum of Understanding
Affiliation or Preceptor
BAA/DUA
Pooled Contract

+ Renewal of Existing Contract

Competitive Proposal
Sole Source

Request for Qualification
Tag-On

Consumer Driven

Other

Consultant

New Contract/Agreement
Amendment to Existing Contract
Service/Maintenance
IT/Software License Agreement
Lease

Other




Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (?)
Yes

* No
Unknown

Contract NTE* (?)
$ 284,516.27

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description

Unit(s) Served*
1147

GIL Code(s)*
900022

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number™
FY24 PO CT143476

Contract Requestor*
Rick Hurst

Contract Owner*

Mustafa Cochinwala

File Upload (?)
ID 2023-0813 - Trace3 (Set Solutions) - Crowdstrike Threat Protection
Complete Quote.pdf

295.41KB

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?*

Yes @ No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract?*

s Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?*

¢ Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule?™ (%)

+ Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?* ()

« Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?* (?)

* Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and pn:u:'.cat:lures?’r 2

“ Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training?* (7)

“ Yes No

Page 49 of 602



Renewal Determination

Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor?™ (?)

o Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year

Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number™ Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No. *
1130 $ 284,516.27 570000

Budget Manager* Secondary Budget Manager"r

Campbell, Ricardo Campbell, Ricardo

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable ™ (?)
N/A

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)* ?

N/A
Fiscal Year® (%) Amount™ (?)
2025 $ 284,516.27

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts

Contract Funding Source *

General Revenue (GR)

Contract Content Changes

Are there any required changes to the contract Ianguage?* (?)
Yes » No

Will the scope of the Services change?*
Yes * No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45)?*

Yes ¢ No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets?*

Yes ¢ No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation? *
Yes = No

File Upload (?)

Contract Owner

Page 50 of 602



Contract Owner™ (?)
Please Select Contract Owner
Mustafa Cochinwala

Budget Manager Approval(s) (A

Approved by

rtae Clromoadeds

Contract Owner Approval

Approved by

(Wedeaite Cotennvaten

Contracts Approval

Approve*

* Yes

. No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by %
Approval Date™*

rtewaie  Stwe 5/16/2024

\—u-”l"u““—-—m—-——In'J

Page 51 of 602



- JRiwis  Annual Renewal Evaluation

Mentad Headthiend 1Y

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
6685

Contractor Name*
UKG Kronos Systems, LLC

Service Provided™ (?)
HRMS Software including Time and Attendance.

Renewal Term Start Date ™ Renewal Term End Date*

8/1/2024 8/31/2025

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda ltem Submitted For: (?)
Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)
< Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)
Grant Proposal
Revenue
SOW-Change Order-Amendment#
Other

Procurement Method(s) ™
Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid

Request for Proposal

Request for Application

Request for Quote

Interlocal

Not Applicable (If there are no funds required)

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services
Consumer Driven Contract
Memorandum of Understanding
_ Affiliation or Preceptor

Competitive Proposal
Sole Source

Request for Qualification
Tag-On

_ Consumer Driven
_ Other

Consultant
New Contract/Agreement

. Amendment to Existing Contract

Service/Maintenance

BAA/DUA IT/Software License Agreement
Pooled Contract | Lease
< Renewal of Existing Contract ' Other

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (?)
Yes

@ No
Unknown

Page 52 of 602



Page 53 of 602

Contract NTE* (?)
$ 314,560.00

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description

Unit(s) Served™
1130, 1147

GIL Code(s)*
553002, 900060

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number™
FY24 PO CT143273

Contract Requestt)r"‘r
Rick Hurst

Contract Owner*

Mustafa Cochinwala

File Upload (7)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?*

Yes = No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract? ™

¢ Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?*

@ Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule?™ (?)

* Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?* (?)

2 Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?* (?)

* Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures?* (?)
® Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training?* O]

¢ Yes No

Renewal Determination

|

Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor?™ ()

s Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year (A




Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number™ Amount Charged to Unit™ Expense/GL Code No.*
1130 $ 350,000.00 553002
Budget Manager’Jr Secondary Budget Manager*

Campbell, Ricardo Campbell, Ricardo

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable™ ()
N/A

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)* (?)

N/A
Fiscal Year™ (?) Amount™ (2)

2025 $ 350,000.00

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts

Contract Funding Source™

General Revenue (GR)

Contract Content Changes

Are there any required changes to the contract Ianguage?* (?)

Yes ¢ No

Will the scope of the Services change? ™

Yes © No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45)?*
Yes = No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets?*

Yes = No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation?*

Yes = No

File Upload (?)

Contract Owner

Contract Owner™ (?)
Please Select Contract Owner

Mustafa Cochinwala

Budget Manager Approval(s) ®

Page 54 of 602



Approved by

Gratae Crmpbedd

Contract Owner Approval @

Approved by

(Wdrase Cootennnice

Contracts Approval

Approve™
@ Yes
' No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by *
Approval Date*

Bortenaer  Stuto 5/16/2024

Page 55 of 602



Page 56 of 602

8-8357.\'5;.;!; Annual Renewal Evaluation

M o
Mental Health and 1DD

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
2022-0559

Contractor Name *

Ultra Medical Cleaning and Environmental Services, Inc.

Service Provided* (?)

Agency Wide Janitorial Services

Renewal Term Start Date Renewal Term End Date*
9/1/2024 813112025

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda ltem Submitted For: (?)
Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)
< Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)
Grant Proposal
Revenue
SOW-Change Order-Amendment#
Other

Procurement Method(s) ™
Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid Competitive Proposal
+ Request for Proposal Sole Source
Request for Application Request for Qualification
Request for Quote Tag-On
Interlocal Consumer Driven
Not Applicable (If there are no funds required) Other

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services Consultant

Consumer Driven Contract New Contract/Agreement
Memorandum of Understanding Amendment to Existing Contract
Affiliation or Preceptor Service/Maintenance

BAA/DUA IT/Software License Agreement
Pooled Contract Lease

+ Renewal of Existing Contract Other




Page 57 of 602

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (?)
Yes
No

= Unknown

Contract NTE* ()
$ 942,492.,53

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description
1899 $ 856,811.39 569002; 1899 $ 85,681.14 569002

Unit(s) Served *
1899

GIL Code(s)*
569002

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number™®
CT143639

Contract Requestor™®

Lisa Cantu-Espinoza

Contract Owner™®
Todd McCorquodale

File Upload (?)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?*

Yes = No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract?*

“ Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?*

* Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule?* (7)
+ Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?™* (7

= Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?* (?)

= Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures?™ (2)

* Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training? ™ ()

* Yes No

Renewal Determination ®




Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor? ™ ()

® Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year ®

Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number ™ Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
1899 $ 877,951.67 569002

Budget Manager* Secondary Budget Manager*

Campbell, Ricardo Campbell, Ricardo

Budget Unit Number® Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
1899 $ 87,795.17 569002

Budget Manager™ Secondary Budget Manager *

Campbell, Ricardo Campbell, Ricardo

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable * (?)

Exhibit A2 (Attached)$867,559.67 plus cleaning services to
Smartpod located in James Driver Park at

10918 Bentley Street, Houston, Texas 77093 (Attached)
$10,392 plus 10%

Contingency $87,795.17. Total FY25 Contract Amount of
$965,746.84.

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)™ (?)

N/A
Fiscal Year™ () Amount™® (?)
2025 $ 965,746.84

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts
N/A

Contract Funding Source *

General Revenue (GR)

Contract Caontent Changes
Are there any required changes to the contract language? ™ ()
Yes = No

Wil the scope of the Services change?*

Yes = No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45)?*

Yes = No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets?*

Yes ¢ No

Page 58 of 602



Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation? *

Yes = No
File Upload (?)
Ultra Medical Pricing Sheet FY25.pdf 146.36KB
Smartpod Cleaning Quote.pdf 176.51KB

Contract Owner

Contract Owner™* (?)
Please Select Contract Owner
Todd McCorquodale

Budget Manager Approval(s) @

Approved by

Gentae Campbed

Contract Owner Approval

Approved by

%«( W{%Z{{/Mm ;

Contracts Approval

Approve*

= Yes
No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by *
Approval Date®
Btenatio  Strce 5/31/2024

Page 59 of 602



iskls - Annual Renewal Evaluation

Mental Health and IDD

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
7849

Contractor Name *

Aramark Correctional Service, LLC

Service Provided™ (?)

Jail Diversion, Respite, Rehab & Re-Entry Facility Food Service

Renewal Term Start Date ®
9/1/2024

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda ltem Submitted For: (?)

Renewal Term End Date™
8/31/2025

Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)

< Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)

Grant Proposal
Revenue

SOW-Change Order-Amendment#

Other

Procurement Method(s)*
Check all that Apply
Competitive Bid
+ Request for Proposal
Request for Application
Request for Quote
Interlocal

Not Applicable (If there are no funds required)

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services
Consumer Driven Contract

Memorandum of Understanding

Affiliation or Preceptor
BAA/DUA
Pooled Contract

+ Renewal of Existing Contract

Competitive Proposal

_ Sole Source

Request for Qualification
Tag-On

Consumer Driven

Other

Consultant

New Contract/Agreement
Amendment to Existing Contract
Service/Maintenance

- IT/Software License Agreement

Lease
Other

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (?)

Yes
@ No
Unknown

Page 60 of 602



Contract NTE* (?)
$ 480,000.00

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description

See Agreement

Unit(s) Served *
9261, 9264, 9267, 9403, 9407, 9501, 9502

GIL Code(s)*
543013

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number™
FY24 PO CT143178

Contract Requestor ™
Priscilla Ramirez

Contract Owner ™

Kim Kornmayer

File Upload (?)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?"r

Yes = No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract?™®
* Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?*

* Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule?* ()

® Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?* ()

* Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?* 7

s Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures? * (?)

= Yes  No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training? ™ (%)

= Yes No

Renewal Determination ;

Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor?* (?)

* Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year (A )

Page 61 of 602



 Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number*®
9403

Budget Manager™®

Ramirez, Priscilla

Budget Unit Number™®

9261

Budget Manager*
Ramirez, Priscilla

Budget Unit Number*

9264

Budget Manager*
Ramirez, Priscilla

Budget Unit Number*

9501

Budget Manager®
Ramirez, Priscilla

Budget Unit Number™®

9502

Budget Manager*
Ramirez, Priscilla

Budget Unit Number*

9267

Budget Manager™*
Ramirez, Priscilla

Budget Unit Number*

9405

Budget Manager*

Ramirez, Priscilla

Budget Unit Number*

9243

Budget Manager*
Ramirez, Priscilla

Amount Charged to Unit*

Amount Charged to Unit*

Amount Charged to Unit*

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 143,530.00 543013

Secondary Budget Manager*
Puente, Giovanni

$ 95,687.00 543013
Secondary Budget Ma\nager"r
Puente, Giovanni

Amount Charged to Unit*

$ 35,882.00 543013
Secondary Budget Manager™
Puente, Giovanni

Amount Charged to Unit*

$ 39,870.00 543013
Secondary Budget Manager*
Puente, Giovanni

Amount Charged to Unit*

$ 43,856.00 543013

Secondary Budget Manager™
Puente, Giovanni

$ 31,896.00 543013
Secondary Budget Manager*
Puente, Giovanni

Amount Charged to Unit*

$ 31,896.00 543013

Secondary Budget Manager*
Puente, Giovanni
$ 95,687.00 543013

Secondary Budget Manager™*
Puente, Giovanni

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable* (?)
As per the attached notification, Aramark expects a 3% CPI

(i.e. increase) to their rates.

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure) ™ (?)

NA

Expense/GL Code No.*

Expense/GL Code No.*

Expense/GL Code No.*

Expense/GL Code No.*

Expense/GL Code No.*

Expense/GL Code No.*

Expense/GL Code No.*

Page 62 of 602



Fiscal Year™ (?) Amount® ()
2025 $ 518,304.00

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts

Contract Funding Source™
State Grant

Contract Content Changes

Are there any required changes to the contract Ianguage?* 7

* Yes No

Please Explain*

The cost per meals has increased; please see the attached
table.

Will the scope of the Services change?*

Yes * No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45)?*
Yes =« No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets?*

Yes ¢ No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation?*
Yes = No

File Upload (?)
Fw_ CPI for new contract year.pdf 243.47KB

Contract Owner

I

Contract Owner™ (?)
Please Select Contract Owner
Kim Kornmayer

Budget Manager Appfoval(s)

Approved by

st (G Smcter

Contract Owner Appro(fél

Approved by

i et

Contracts Approval

Page 63 of 602



Approve*

@ Yes

2 No, reject entire submission
O Return for correction

Approved by *

Approval Date™
5/24/2024

T

Page 64 of 602



IAgks  Annual Renewal Evaluation

Mental Health and IDD

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
6835

Contractor Name *
P-IDD Master Pool

Service Provided™* (7)

IDD Consumer Services Master Pool

Renewal Term Start Date ™
9/1/2024

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda ltem Submitted For: (?)

Grant Proposal

Revenue

SOW-Change Order-Amendmenti#
Other

Procurement Method(s)*
Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid
Request for Proposal

< Request for Application
Request for Quote
Interlocal
Not Applicable (If there are no funds required)

Contract Description / Type
Perscnal/Professional Services
Consumer Driven Contract
Memorandum of Understanding
Affiliation or Preceptor
BAA/DUA

¥ Pooled Contract

+ Renewal of Existing Contract

Yes
* No
Unknown

Renewal Term End Date
8/31/2025

Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)
< Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)

Competitive Proposal
Sole Source

| Request for Qualification
Tag-On
Consumer Driven
Other

Consultant

New Contract/Agreement
Amendment to Existing Contract
Service/Maintenance
IT/Software License Agreement
Lease

Other

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (?)

Page 65 of 602



Contract NTE™ (?)
$ 2,605,000.00

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description

Unit(s) Served ™
3585, 3569, 3568, 3577

GIL Code(s)*
543008, 543005, 543014, 543005, 543010

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number™®
FY24 PO CT143202

Contract Requestor*
Margo Childs

Contract Owner ™

Lance Britt

File Upload (?)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?*

“Yes = No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract?*

* Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?"r

* Yes . No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule?* (?)

¢ Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?* (?)

® Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?* (?)

* Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures?* (?)

* Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training?"r )

® Yes No

Renewal Determination

Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor? ™ (?)

° Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year ®

Page 66 of 602



Budget Units and Amounts Charge_d to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number*
3585

Budget Manager’"r

Johnson, Kenyonika

Budget Unit Number®
3585

Budget Manager®
Johnson, Kenyonika

Budget Unit Number™
3585

Budget Manager*

Johnson, Kenyonika

Budget Unit Number™
3569

Budget Manager ™

Johnson, Kenyonika

Budget Unit Number®

3568

Budget Manager*
Johnson, Kenyonika

Budget Unit Number™
3577

Budget Manager™
Johnson, Kenyonika

Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 20,000.00 543008

Amount Charged to Unit*

Secondary Budget Manager*

Kerlegon, Charles

Amount Charged to Unit* Expensel/GL Code No.®
$ 5,000.00 540503

Secondary Budget Manager*

Kerlegon, Charles

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.™
$ 5,000.00 543014

Secondary Budget Manager*
Kerlegon, Charles

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.
$ 2,540,000.00 543005

Secondary Budget Manager*

Kerlegon, Charles

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 5,000.00 543005

Secondary Budget Manager*

Kerlegon, Charles

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 30,000.00 543010

Secondary Budget Manager™
Kerlegon, Charles

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable™ (?)

See attachments

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)™ (7)

N/A

Fiscal Year™ (?)

2025

Amount® (7

$ 2,605,000.00

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts

2,605,000.00

Contract Funding Source ®

State

Contract Content Chang'es :

Page 67 of 602



Are there any required changes to the contract Ianguage?* ™

Yes * No

Will the scope of the Services change?*

Yes « No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45)?*

Yes ¢ No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets?*

Yes * No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation?™
Yes = No

File Upload (?)

PO_CT143202_638309894172923969.pdf 150.42KB

Contract Owner

Contract Owner™ (?)
Please Select Contract Owner

Dr. Evanthe Collins

Budget Manager Approval(s) A

Approved by

%maéd O aedeon

Contfact Owner Approval

Approved by

Brranite (otbtond

Contracts Approval

Approve*

¢ Yes
No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by *
Approval Date *
ortenae  Strete 5/24/2024

hm

Page 68 of 602



EXHIBIT F-4




JUNE 2024
AMENDMENTS OVER 250k



THE HARRIS CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD

Page 70 of 602

SNAPSHOT SUMMARY JUNE 2024
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS FISCAL YEAR 2024
MORE THAN $250,000
CONTRACTOR PRODUCT/SERVICE DESCRIPTION PREVIOUS | INCREASE NTE AMOUNT CONTRACT PERIOD FUNDING B?DITAG-QN COMMENTS
Rt | AMOUNT AMOUNT ; - i .
ACCESS
ADMINISTRATION
1 Centre Technologies, Inc. Microsoft Azure DraaS-Disaster $215,000.00 $95,000.00 $310,000.00 9/1/2023 - 8/31/2024 General Revenue| Sole Source |Amendment toincrease the NTE as a result of the move to cloud hosting
Recovery as a Service (GR) for servers and databases from on-premises, Disaster Recovery and
hosting costs are increasing.

2 | Vaco LLC d/b/a Pivot Point Consulting| Consulting and IT Staffing Services $446,000.00 $204,000.00 $650,000.00 9/1/2023 - 8/31/2024 General Revenue

(GR)

Tag-On

Amendment to increase the NTE to be used to continue Epic form
building and Telehealth on demand. [Tag-on to Harris County Hospital
District d/b/a Harris Health System)].

CPEP/CRISIS SERVICES

FORENSICS

INTELLECTUAL DEVELOPMENTAL

DISABILITY SERVICES

MENTAL HEALTH

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES-ECI

LEASES




HARRIS i
8-8 s Executive Contract Summary

Mental Healthand DD

Contract Section

Contractor™

Centre Technologies, Inc.

Contract ID #*
7709

Presented To*

¢ Resource Committee
Full Board

Date Presented *
6/18/2024

Parties * (?)

The Harris Center and Centre Technologies

Agenda Item Submitted For:™ ()
Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)
+ Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)
Grant Proposal
Revenue
SOW-Change Order-Amendmenti#
Other

Procurement Mathod(s)*

Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid Competitive Proposal
Request for Proposal + Sole Source
Request for Application Request for Qualification
Request for Quote Tag-On

. Interlocal Consumer Driven
Not Applicable (If there are no funds required) Other

Funding Information ™

New Contract = Amendment

Contract Term Start Date ™ (?) Contract Term End Date™ (7)
9/1/2023 8/31/2024

If contract is off-cycle, specify the contract term (?)

Current Contract Amount®
$ 215,000.00

Increase Not to Exceed ™
$ 95,000.00

Revised Total Not to Exceed (NTE)*

$ 310,000.00

Page 71 of 602



Fiscal Year® (?) Amount® (2)

2024 $ 310,000.00

Funding Source™®

General Revenue (GR)

Contract Description / Type* (?)

Personal/Professional Services Consultant

Consumer Driven Contract New Contract/Agreement
Memorandum of Understanding « Amendment to Existing Contract
Affiliation or Preceptor Service/Maintenance

BAA/DUA IT/Software License Agreement
Pooled Contract Lease

Renewal of Existing Contract Other

Justification/Purpose of Contract/Description of Services Being Provided™ ()

With move to cloud hosting for servers and databases from on-premise, Disaster Recovery
and hosting costs are increasing.

Contract Owner™*

Mustafa Cochinwala

Previous History of Contracting with Vendor/Contractor™

= Yes No Unknown

Please add previous contract dates and what services were prt:n.rided’l
FY12-FY24

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB)*

Yes = No Unknown

Please provide an explanation*
They were from FY11 - FY20.

Community Partnership* (7

Yes = No Unknown

Supporting Documentation Upload (?)

Vendor/Contractor Contact Per's',on ;

Name*

Jamie Schanbachler

Address ™
Slreel Address

480 N. Sam Houston Parkwas

Address Line 2

Suite 310

City Stale / Province / Region
Houston TX

Postal / Zip Code Country

77060 United States

Page 72 of 602



Phone Number™®
281-741-6389

Email *

jschanbachler@centretechnologies.com

Budget Section

Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number™® Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
1130 $ 95,000.00 574000

Budget Manager Secondary Budget Manager

Campbell, Ricardo Campbell, Ricardo

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable* )
N/A

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)® (?)

N/A

Requester Name Submission Date

Hurst, Richard 5/3/12024

Budget Manager Approval(s) ~)

Approved by
Approval Date

entar Comaded 5/3/2024

Procurement Approval

File Upload (7)

Approved by . Approval Date
Sign

Contract Owner Approval "

Approved by
Approval Date

‘q/\_/l/—“ 5/3/2024

Contracts Approval

Approve*

* Yes
No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Page 73 of 602




Page 74 of 602

Approved by *

Approval Date ™

. &/{M«S&Mé 51712024




88 f’ﬁ-‘iif-'iz!ﬂ,.,, Annual Renewal Evaluation

Mental Healthand (DD

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
2021-0145

Contractor Name*

Pivot Point Consulting, A Vaco Company

Service Provided™ (?)

Consulting and IT Staffing Services. Pivot Point Consulting will provide Services on an as
needed basis for EPIC EHR Reporting and Data Extraction.

Renewal Term Start Date * Renewal Term End Date*
9/1/2024 8/31/2025

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda Item Submitted For: (?)
Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)
< Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)
Grant Proposal
Revenue
SOW-Change Order-Amendment#
Other

Procurement Method(s)*
Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid Competitive Proposal
Request for Proposal + Sole Source

Request for Application Request for Qualification
Request for Quote Tag-On

Interlocal Consumer Driven

Not Applicable (If there are no funds required) Other

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services Consultant
Consumer Driven Contract New Contract/Agreement
Memorandum of Understanding Amendment to Existing Contract
Affiliation or Preceptor Service/Maintenance
BAA/DUA IT/Software License Agreement
Pooled Contract Lease

+ Renewal of Existing Contract Other

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (7)
Yes

* No
Unknown

Page 75 of 602



Contract NTE* ()
$ 640,000.00

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description

Unit(s) Served *
1158, 2626, 2426

GIL Code(s)*
542000, 900060

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number®
CT143364

Contract Requestor*
Rick Hurst

Contract Owner*

Mustafa Cochinwala

File Upload (7)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?*

Yes * No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract? *

* Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?*

¢ Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule?™ (?)

* Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?* (?)

* Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?* (?)

= Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures?* (?)

* Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training?* )

¢ Yes No

Renewal Determination

Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor? * (?)

s Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year

Page 76 of 602



Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number™® Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
1147 $ 100,000.00 900060

Budget Manager* Secondary Budget Manager*

Campbell, Ricardo Campbell, Ricardo

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable* ()
Rates up to $160.00 per hour

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure}* (7
1T24.1147.04 EPIC Optimization

Fiscal Year™ () Amount* (?)
2025 $ 100,000.00

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts

Contract Funding Source*

General Revenue (GR)

Contract Content Changes

Are there any required changes to the contract Ianguage?* 7

Yes ¢ No

Will the scope of the Services change?*
Yes © No

Is the payment deadline different than net {45)?*

Yes = No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets? *

Yes « No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation?*

Yes = No

File Upload (?)

Contract Owner

Contract Owner™ ()
Please Select Contract Owner
Mustafa Cochinwala

Budget Manager Approval(s) (A

Page 77 of 602



Approved by

St Crempdets

Contract Owner Approval &

Approved by

Weestase Cootennnta

Contracts Approval :

Approve

= Yes
No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by *
Approval Date™
Bteneaer St 5/29/2024

Page 78 of 602



- EXHIBIT F-3



JUNE 2024
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS



Page 80 of 602

THE HARRIS CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD SNAPSHOT SUMMARY JUNE 2024
INTERLOCALS FISCAL YEAR 2024
CONTRACTOR PRODUCT/SERVICE DESCRIPTION Action Type CONTRACT PERIOD FUNDING COMMENTS
1 Baylor College of Medicine EKG Interpretation Services Renewal 9/1/2024 - 8/31/2025 General Revenue |Annual renewal of Agreement for EKG Interpretation Services. [FY25 NTE:
Department of Family and Community (GR) $49,950.00].
Medicine
2 Baylor College of Medicine EKG Interpretation Services Amendment 9/1/2023 - 8/31/2024 General Revenue |Amendment to increase the NTE funding to add New Start program unit and increase
Department of Family and Community (GR) the allocation for the Northeast Clinic. [Revised NTE: $52,450.00]
Medicine
3 Baylor College of Medicine Physical Medical Evaluations Renewal 9/1/2024 - 8/31/2025 General Revenue  |Annual renewal of Agreement for Physical Medical Evaluations. [FY25 NTE:
Department of Family and Community (GR) $100,000.00]
Medicine
4 Community Health Choice, Inc. Telephonic Crisis Line Services Renewal 8/9/2024 - 8/8/2025 Private Pay Source |Annual renewal for telephonic crisis line revenue/ILA on behalf of Community Health
Choice for Harris County Hospital District d/b/a Harris Health. [Revenue $18,000].
5 Harris County Department of Agency Wide Records Management Renewal 9/1/2024 - 8/31/2025 State Annual renewal of ILA and funding for Agency Wide Records Management Services.
Education Services [FY25 NTE: $19,902.25].
6 | Harris County Hospital District dfb/a | Interlocal Agreement combining the Renewal 9/1/2024 - 8/31/2025 General Revenue |Annual renewal of Interlocal Agreement for Security, Janitorial and Nutrition services
Harris Health System current contracts with Harris Health (GR) provided at the NeuroPsychiatic Center. [FY25 NTE: $1,026,191.17]
System for Security, Janitorial and
Nutrition services at the
NeuroPsychiatic Center. NPC Lease
Agreement is Contract ID 2020-0033.
7 Harris County Office of Managed Renewal Renewal 9/1/2024 - 8/31/2025 General Revenue |Annual renewal of Care Coordination Agreement with the Harris County Office of
Assigned Counsel (GR) Managed Assigned Counsel.
8 Harris County Public Health Interlocal Agreement for Screenings New Contract 5/16/2024 - 12/31/2024 County New Interlocal Agreement with Harris County Public Health. The Harris Center for
through Mobile Wellness Clinic for Mental Health & IDD is doing outreach to medically underserved communities through
Houston Public Health Event the use of the Mobile Wellness Clinic. The Harris Center will be participating in the
Wellness on Wheels event hosted by Houston Public Health to conduct mental health
screenings via PHQ-2 tool and provide health education.
9 Region 4 Education Service Center | Provision of Office for Non-Physician Renewal 9/1/2024 - 8/31/2025 State Grant Annual renewal to provide office for non-physician mental health professional (NMHP)
(ESC) Mental Health Professional employed by The Harris Center and dedicated liaison located at ESC Region 4, in
alignment with HB19. [FY25 NTE: $7,284.00].
10 The University of Texas Health A joint Providership with McGovern Renewal 9/1/2024 - 8/31/2025 General Revenue |Annual renewal of Agreement with McGovern Medical School Office of Continuing
Science Center of Houston Medical School Office of Continuing (GR) Education (OCME) to provide Continuing Medical Education (CME) Activity. [FY25 NTE:
Medical Education $6,750.00].
11| University of Texas Health Science | Mental Health In-Patient Psychiatric Amendment 9/1/2023 - 8/31/2024 State Amendment to increase the NTE to cover the cost for additional in-patient psychiatric

Center @ Houston on behalf of Harris
County Psychiatric Center

Beds, Inpatient Competency
Restoration Services and
Voluntary/Involuntary Civic Beds

beds to increase the bed rate per day. Funding received from HHCS effective
September 1, 2024. [Current FY24 NTE: $36,717,873.80 increased by $10,745,645.40;
Revised FY24 NTE: $47,463,519.20]




Select Header For This Contract ™

Interlocal

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
2023-0727

Contractor Name*

Renewal Term Start Date
9/1/2024

Agenda ltem Submitted For: (7)

Grant Proposal

Revenue

SOW-Change Order-Amendment#
Other

Procurement Method(s)
Check all that Apply
Competitive Bid
Request for Proposal
Request for Application
Request for Quote
+ Interlocal

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services
Consumer Driven Contract
Memorandum of Understanding
Affiliation or Preceptor
BAA/DUA
Pooled Contract

¢ Renewal of Existing Contract

Yes
No
¢ Unknown

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Not Applicable (If there are no funds required)

Baylor College of Medicine Department of Family and Community Medicine

Renewal Term End Date
8/31/2025

# Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)
Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)

Competitive Proposal
Sole Source

Reguest for Qualification
Tag-On

Consumer Driven

Other

Consultant

New Contract/Agreement
Amendment to Existing Contract
Service/Maintenance
IT/Software License Agreement
Lease

Other

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (?)

Page 81 of 602



Contract NTE® ()
$ 49,950.00

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description

$38.40 PER ROUTINE CONSULTATION $50.40 PER
URGENT CONSULT

Unit(s) Served ®
2212, 2213, 2214, 2215, 2301, 9205, 9209, 9210

GIL Code(s)*
543019

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number®
CT143283

Contract Requestor*

Stacy Vincent

Contract Owner™
Kia Walker

File Upload (7}

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?*

Yes © No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract?*

= Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?*

= Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule?™ (?)

@ Yes No

Were reports, billing andfor invoices submitted in a timely manner? ™ ()

* Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?* o

¢ Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures? ™ (?)

“ Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training? ™ ()

* Yes No

Renewal Determination

Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor? ™ (?)

* Yes No

Page 82 of 602



Renewal Information for Néxt Fiscal Year

Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number™
2212

Budget Manager*
Shelby, Debbie

Budget Unit Number®
2213

Budget Manager*
Shelby, Debbie

Budget Unit Number*
2214

Budget Manager*
Shelby, Debbie

Budget Unit Number®
2215

Budget Manager*
Shelby, Debbie

Budget Unit Number™®
2301

Budget Manager™
Shelby, Debbie

Budget Unit Number*
9205

Budget Manager*
Oshman, Jodel

Budget Unit Number*
9209

Budget Manager*
Oshman, Jodel

Budget Unit Number*
9210

Budget Manager™
Oshman, Jodel

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 4,850.00 543019

Secondary Budget Manager*
Hooper Jr., Michael

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 4,000.00 543019

Secondary Budget Manager™
Hooper Jr., Michael

Amount Charged to Unit® Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 17,500.00 543019

Secondary Budget Manager*
Hooper Jr., Michael

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 13,000.00 543019

Secondary Budget Manager*

Hooper Jr., Michael

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 9,600.00 543019

Secondary Budget Manager ™
Hooper Jr., Michael

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 350.00 543019

Secondary Budget Manager*
Ramirez, Priscilla

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 350.00 543019

Secondary Budget Manager*

Ramirez, Priscilla

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 300.00 543019

Secondary Budget Manager*

Ramirez, Priscilla

Page 83 of 602

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable ()

$38.40/ROUTINE CONSULTATION; $50.40/URGENT
CONSULTATION; $




Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure) (?)

N/A
Fiscal Year* (7 Amount* (7
2025 $ 49,950.00

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts
49850

Contract Funding Source®

General Revenue (GR)

C.ontract Content Changes :

Are there any required changes to the contract Ianguage?* (7

Yes ¢ No

Will the scope of the Services change?*

Yes = No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45)? *

Yes = No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets?*

Yes * No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation? ™

Yes = No

File Upload (7

Contract Owner

Contract Owner™ (?)

Please Select Contract Owner

Kia Walker
Budget Manager Approval(s) : (4]
Approved by Approved by

Eetdvin CHranedo b Sttty ﬂd’a/ (tstrrcare

Contract Owner Approval .

Approved by

Ko i ewee G hatibns

Contracts Approval

Page 84 of 602



Approved by
Approval Date
Bttenar St 5/29/2024

Final Board Report Comments

Service Provided (7)

EKG Interpretation Services

Product/Service Description
EKG Interpretation Services

Revised Comments For Board Report*
Annual renewal of Agreement for EKG Interpretation Services. [FY25 NTE: 49,950.00].

Exclude this Renewal from Board Report?*
Yes
= No

B AN

Page 85 of 602



8'81'”‘””? Executive Contract Summary

Nunal el 101

Contract Section

Contractor®
Baylor College of Medicine Department of Family and Community Medicine

Contract ID #*
2023-0727

Presented To*
+ Resource Committee
Full Board

Date Presented®
6/18/2024

Parties ™ (?)
Baylor College of Medicine Department of Family and Community Medicine and The Harris Center for Mental
Health and IDD

Agenda Item Submitted For:* (?)

+ Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)
Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)
Grant Proposal
Revenue
SOW-Change Order-Amendment#

Other

Procurement Method(s)*
Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid Competitive Proposal
Request for Proposal Sole Source

Request for Application Request for Qualification
Request for Quote « Tag-On

Interlocal Consumer Driven

Not Applicable (If there are no funds required) + Other

Funding Information™

New Contract * Amendment

Contract Term Start Date ™ () Contract Term End Date ™ (?)
9/1/2023 8/31/2024

If contract is off-cycle, specify the contract term (?)

Current Contract Amount™
$ 49,950.00

Increase Not to Exceed*
$ 2,500.00

Page 86 of 602



Page 87 of 602

Revised Total Not to Exceed (NTE)*

$ 52,450.00
Fiscal Year™® (7 Amount® (?)

2024 $ 52,450.00

Funding Source*

General Revenue (GR)

Contract Description / Type* ]

Personal/Professional Services Consultant

Consumer Driven Contract New Contract/Agreement
Memorandum of Understanding + Amendment to Existing Contract
Affiliation or Preceptor Service/Maintenance

BAA/DUA . IT/Software License Agreement
Pooled Contract Lease

Renewal of Existing Contract ~ Other

Justification/Purpose of Contract/Description of Services Being Provided ™ (?)

Requesting an amendment to increase funding on PO CT143283 for invoice processing
through August 31, 2024. 1) add New START unit 6302 and $500 allocation; 2) increase
Northeast unit 2213 allocation by $2000. All other units will remain as originally submitted.

Contract Owner*
Kia Walker

Previous History of Contracting with Vendor/Contractor™

* Yes No Unknown

Please add previous contract dates and what services were provided*

10+ years to present,

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB)* ()

Yes No = Unknown

Community Partnership* ()

Yes No = Unknown

Supporting Documentation Upload (?)

Vendor/Contractor Contact Perso.n

Name™*
LINDA TRAN DINH

Address®
Street Address
1 Baylor Plaza

Address Line 2

City State / Province / Region
Houston >

Postal / Zip Code Country

77030-3411 us




Phone Number™
713-798-7777

Email *
LT3@bcm.edu

Budget Section

Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number™ Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
6302 $ 500.00 543019

Budget Manager Secondary Budget Manager
Williams-Wesley, Sheenia Jiles, Monalisa

Budget Unit Number* Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
2213 $ 2,000.00 543019

Budget Manager Secondary Budget Manager

Shelby, Debbie Hooper Jr., Michael

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable * (?)
0.00

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)™ (?)

0.00
Requester Name Submission Date

Shelby, Debbie 5/1/2024

Budget Manager Approval(s) : ®

Approved by
Approval Date
Shwrin Fhnmed - sty 5/6/2024

Approved by
Approval Date
Ptz (bwedobid Sty 5/6/2024

Procurement Approval

File Upload (?)

Approved by Approval Date
Sign

Contract Owner Approval

Page 88 of 602



Approved by
Approval Date
Kz iDewcre S fintlliot 5/9/2024
Contracts Approval
I-\pprowe’r
= Yes

No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by *
Approval Date™

Brtenaer St 5/10/2024

Page 89 of 602



88 s Annual Renewal Evaluation
Mental Health and l‘i!;‘lla

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
7521

Contractor Name ™

Baylor College of Medicine Department of Family and Community Medicine

Service Provided* (?)

Physical Medical Evaluations

Renewal Term Start Date ™ Renewal Term End Date *
9/1/2024 8/31/2025

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda Item Submitted For: (?)

« Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)
Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)
Grant Proposal
Revenue
SOW-Change Order-Amendmenti#

Other

Procurement Method(s)*

Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid Competitive Proposal
Request for Proposal Sole Source
Request for Application Request for Qualification
Request for Quote Tag-On
v Interlocal Consumer Driven
Not Applicable (If there are no funds required) Other |

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services Consultant
Consumer Driven Contract New Contract/Agreement
Memorandum of Understanding Amendment to Existing Contract
Affiliation or Preceptor Service/Maintenance
BAA/DUA IT/Software License Agreement
Pooled Contract Lease

¢ Renewal of Existing Contract Other

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (7)
Yes

= No
Unknown

Page 90 of 602



Contract NTE* (?)
$ 100,000.00

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description
$8,333.33 per month for Physical Examination, 2-5
Estimated Physical Examinations per day

Unit(s) Served®
9209

GI/L Code(s)*
543011

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number®
CT143382

Contract Requestor™
Patricia Singh

Contract Owner™

Kim Kornmayer

File Upload (»)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?*
Yes * No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract?*

¢ Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?*

* Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule? ™ (?)
“ Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?™* (?)

+ Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency? * @)

* Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures?* (7)

* Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training? * (?)

* Yes No

Renewal Determination

Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor? * (?)

= Yes No

Page 91 of 602



Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year

Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number™ Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
9209 $ 100,000.00 543011

Budget Manager* Secondary Budget Manager*

Oshman, Jodel Ramirez, Priscilla

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable™ (?)

$8,333.33 per month for Physical Examination, 2-5
Estimated Physical Examinations per day

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure) * (?)

na
Fiscal Year* (7 Amount™ (?)
2025 $ 100,000.00

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts

Contract Funding Source ™
General Revenue (GR)

Contract Content Changes

Are there any required changes to the contract language?* (%)

Yes *» No

Will the scope of the Services change? *

Yes * No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45)2*
Yes = No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets?*
Yes ¢ No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation? *

Yes * No

File Upload (?)

Contract Owner

Contract Owner™ (7)
Please Select Contract Owner

Kim Kornmayer

.Budget Manager Approval(s) | ®

Page 92 of 602



Page 93 of 602

Approved by

et Otttnecon

Contract Owner Approval (4]

Approved by

i st

Contracts Approval ' '

Approve*

© Yes
No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by 2
Approval Date™®
Getenaee Stuce 5/16/2024




Page 94 of 602

8-8“\““1* Annual Renewal Evaluation

CENTER

Mentubteatthamtig

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
7535

Contractor Name *

Community Health Choice, Inc.

Service Provided™ (?)

Telephonic Crisis Line Services to provide MH and IDD resources and support.

Renewal Term Start Date ™ Renewal Term End Date ™
8/9/2024 8/8/2025

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda Item Submitted For: (?)

< Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)
Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)
Grant Proposal
Revenue
SOW-Change Order-Amendment#
Other

Procurement Meethod(s‘.)"r

Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid Competitive Proposal
Request for Proposal Sole Source
Request for Application Request for Qualification
Request for Quote Tag-On

< Interlocal Consumer Driven
Not Applicable (If there are no funds required) Other

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services Consultant
Consumer Driven Contract ~ New Contract/Agreement
Memorandum of Understanding Amendment to Existing Contract
Affiliation or Preceptor Service/Maintenance
BAA/DUA IT/Software License Agreement
Pooled Contract Lease

+ Renewal of Existing Contract Other

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (7)

Yes
¢ No
Unknown




Contract NTE* (?)
$ 0.00

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description

Unit(s) Served ™
n/a

GIL Code(s)™

n/a

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number™

n/a

Contract Requestor™
Millie Wong

Contract Owner™
Jennifer Battle

File Upload (?)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?*

Yes = No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract? ™

& Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?*

* Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule?* (?)

# Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner? ¥ (?)

s Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?* ()

* Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures?* )

< Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, andfor training?* (7
= Yes No

Renewal Determination

Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor?™ (?)

= Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year [~ ]

Page 95 of 602



Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number™® Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
7001 $ 18,000.00 420015
Budget I\ﬂartager"r Secondary Budget Manager*

llejay, Kevin Campbell, Ricardo

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable* )

n/a

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)* (?)

n/a
Fiscal Year™ (?) Amount™ (?)

2025 $ 18,000.00

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts

Contract Funding Source

Private Pay Source

Contract Content Changes

Are there any required changes to the contract Ianguage?* (?)

Yes « No

Will the scope of the Services t:hange’r"r

Yes = No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45)?*
Yes © No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets?*

Yes = No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation? *

Yes ¢ No

File Upload (?)

Contract Owner

Contract Owner™ (%)
Please Select Contract Owner

Jennifer Battle

Budget Manager Approval(s) (4]

Page 96 of 602



Approved by

v clyny

Contract Owner Approval ®

Approved by

OAnngibt Becrde

Contracts Approval

Approve*

® Yes
No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by *
Approval Date®

otescter  Stuae 5/16/2024

m

Page 97 of 602



Page 98 of 602

e
8-8(1.1|;.\{\1}.}‘!i“;h Annual Renewal Evaluation

Mental Health and IDD

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
5080

Contractor Name™*

Harris County Department of Education

Service Provided™® (?)
Agency Wide Records Management Services (EVERGREEN)

Renewal Term Start Date * Renewal Term End Date*
9/1/2024 8/31/2025

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda ltem Submitted For: (?)

+ Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)
Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)
Grant Proposal
Revenue
SOW-Change Order-Amendment#

Other

Procurement Method(s)*
Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid Competitive Proposal
Request for Proposal Sole Source
Request for Application Request for Qualification
Request for Quote Tag-On

# Interlocal Consumer Driven
Not Applicable (If there are no funds required) Other

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services Consultant
Consumer Driven Contract New Contract/Agreement
Memorandum of Understanding Amendment to Existing Contract
Affiliation or Preceptor Service/Maintenance
BAA/DUA IT/Software License Agreement
. Pooled Contract Lease
¥ Renewal of Existing Contract Other

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (?)

Yes
» No
Unknown




Contract NTE* (?)
$ 27,484.75

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description

Unit(s) Served*
1101, 1128, 1110, 1119, 1105

GIL Code(s)*
571002

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number™®
FY24 PO CT143242

Contract Requestor*
Nina Cook

Contract Owner™
Nina Cook

File Upload (7)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year? ™

Yes = No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract?*

s Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?*

@ Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule?™ (?)

* Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?™ ()

* Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?* ?

+ Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures?* (?)

° Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training?* (7
« Yes No

Renewal Determination

Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor? ™ (?)

* Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year (A

Page 99 of 602



Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number ™
1101

Budget Manager™®
Campbell, Ricardo

Budget Unit Number #
1128

Budget Manager *
Campbell, Ricardo

Budget Unit Number™®
1119

Budget Manager ™
Campbell, Ricardo

Budget Unit Number™®
1105

Budget Manager*
Campbell, Ricardo

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 1,655.32 571002

Secondary Budget Manager*
Campbell, Ricardo

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 1,080.52 571002

Secondary Budget Manager"r
Campbell, Ricardo

Amount Charged to Unit™ Expense/GL Code No.*
$2,113.85 571002

Secondary Budget Manager ™
Campbell, Ricardo

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 15,052.56 571002

Secondary Budget Manager*
Campbell, Ricardo

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable* ?

Various based on the number of boxes stored for each unit
and unit requirements.

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)* )
N/A

Fiscal Year™ (?) Amount® ()

2025 $19,902.25

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts
N/A

Contract Funding Source ™
State

Contract Content Changes

Are there any required changes to the contract Ianc_:;uage?"r Q)

Yes = No

Will the scope of the Services change?*
Yes © No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45)?

Yes = No

Page 100 of 602




Are there any changes in the Performance Targets?*
Yes ¢ No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation? *

Yes = No
File Upload (?)
HCDE FY25 BUDGET SUMMARY (LATEST) 5-15-2024.xls 65.5KB
The Harris Center NON-MEMBERSHIP 2024-2025a.doc 70.5KB

Contract Owner

Contract Owner™ ()
Please Select Contract Owner
Nina Cook

Budget Manager Approval(s) ®

Approved by

Gt Cmpbe?

Contract Owner Approval

Approved by

ffene Cooé

Contracts Approval

Approve*

* Yes
No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by *

Approval Date *
Dottewaer Stuce 5/24/2024

Page 101 of 602




8-8 it Annual Renewal Evaluation

Page 102 of 602

Mental Health and 1DD

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information (~]

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
2023-0739

Contractor Name *

Harris County Hospital District d/b/a Harris Health System

Service Provided™ (7)

Interlocal Agreement combining the current contracts with Harris Health System for
Security, Janitorial and Nutrition services at the NeuroPsychiatic Center. NPC Lease
Agreement is Contract ID 2020-0033.

Renewal Term Start Date ™ Renewal Term End Date ™
9/1/2024 8/31/12025

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda ltem Submitted For: (?)
Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)
¢ Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)
Grant Proposal
Revenue
SOW-Change Order-Amendment#
Other

Procurement Method(s) ™
Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid Competitive Proposal
Request for Proposal Sole Source
Request for Application Request for Qualification
Request for Quote Tag-On

¥ Interlocal Consumer Driven
Not Applicable (If there are no funds required) Other

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services Consultant

Consumer Driven Contract New Contract/Agreement
Memorandum of Understanding Amendment to Existing Contract
Affiliation or Preceptor Service/Maintenance

BAA/DUA IT/Software License Agreement
Pooled Contract Lease

+ Renewal of Existing Contract Other




Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (?)
Yes

= No
Unknown

Contract NTE™ (?)
$ 1,008,684.72

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description

Unit(s) Served *
9206, 9209, 9211

GIL Code(s)*
583001, 569002, 543013

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number*
FY24 Po CT143442

Contract Requestor*

Patricia Singh

Contract Owner ™
Kim Kornmayer

File Upload (?)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year? *

Yes © No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract?*

s Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession? *

* Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule?* (?)

¢ Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?* ()

* Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?” ()

® Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures?* (?)
© Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training?* ()]

* Yes No

Renewal Determination”

Page 103 of 602



Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor?* (?)

¢ Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year (A )

Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number™®
9206

Budget Manager ™
Oshman, Jodel

Budget Unit Number*
9209

Budget Manager ™

Oshman, Jodel

Budget Unit Number®
9211

Budget Manager™

Oshman, Jodel

Budget Unit Number®
9206

Budget Manager*

Osh_man. Jodel

Budget Unit Number™
9209

Budget Manager*

Oshman, Jodel

Budget Unit Number*
9206

Budget Manager™®
Oshman, Jodel

Budget Unit Number™
9209

Budget Manager’"r
Oshman, Jodel

Budget Unit Number™®
9211

Budget Manager*
Oshman, Jodel

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 272,360.49 569002

Secondary Budget I'\ﬁanager'r

Ramirez, Priscilla

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 47,663.09 569002

Secondary Budget Manager*

Ramirez, Priscilla

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 20,427.04 569002

Secondary Budget Manager®
Ramirez, Priscilla

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 278,171.80 543013

Secondary Budget Manager*

Ramirez, Priscilla

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 69,542.95 543013

Secondary Budget Manager™
Ramirez, Priscilla

Amount Charged to Unit™ Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 270,420.64 583001

Secondary Budget Manager*

Ramirez, Priscilla

Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
$ 47,323.61 583001

Secondary Budget Manager™®

Ramirez, Priscilla

Amount Charged to Unit™ Expense/GL Code No.™
$ 20,281.55 583001

Secondary Budget Manager®

Ramirez, Priscilla

Page 104 of 602



Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable ™ ()

Janitorial - $340,450.62
9206 $272,360.49
9209 $47,663.09

9211 $20,427.04

Nutrition - $347,714.75
9206 $278,171.80
9209 $69,542.95

Security - $338,025.80
9206 $270,420.64
9209 $47,323.61

9211 $20,281.55

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)™ (?)

na
Fiscal Year™ (?) Amount® (?)
2025 $ 1,026,191.17

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts

Contract Funding Source®

General Revenue (GR)

Contract Content Changes

Are there any required changes to the contract language? *

Yes * No

Will the scope of the Services change?*

Yes = No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45}?*

Yes * No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets? *

Yes » No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation?*

Yes * No

File Upload (?)

Contract Owner

Contract Owner™ ()
Please Select Contract Owner

Kim Kornmayer

Budget Manager Approval(s). 2

Page 105 of 602



Approved by

oot tboncen

Contract Owner Approval

Approved by

i sttt

Contracts Approval

Approve*

* Yes
No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by *
Approval Date ™

Crteniee  Stwe 5/21/2024

Page 106 of 602




Page 107 of 602

Annual Renewal Evaluation

CENTER

Mental Healuvand 1DD

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information (A

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
2023-0700

Contractor Name*
Harris County Office of Managed Assigned Counsel

Service Provided™ (?)

This care coordination agreement serves to confirm the mutual understanding of The Harris
Center for Mental Health and IDD and the following referral partner: Harris County Office of
Managed Assigned Counsel.

Renewal Term Start Date * Renewal Term End Date *
9/1/2024 8/31/2025

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda Item Submitted For: (?7)

¢ Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)
Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)
Grant Proposal
Revenue
SOW-Change Order-Amendment#
Other

Procurement Method(s) *
Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid Competitive Proposal
Request for Proposal Sole Source
Request for Application Request for Qualification
Request for Quote Tag-On
Interlocal Consumer Driven

< Not Applicable (If there are no funds required) Other

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services Consultant
Consumer Driven Contract New Contract/Agreement

< Memorandum of Understanding Amendment to Existing Contract
Affiliation or Preceptor Service/Maintenance
BAA/DUA IT/Software License Agreement
Pooled Contract Lease

Renewal of Existing Contract « Other




Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (?)

Yes
No
¢ Unknown

Contract NTE* (?)
$ 0.00

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description

Unit(s) Served*
9208

GIL Code(s)*
0

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number™*
N/A

Contract Requestor™
Patricia Singh

Contract Owner®

Kim Kornmayer

File Upload (?)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?*
Yes ¢ No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract?*

* Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession? ™

¢ Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule?™ ()

* Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?* (2)

s Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?* (?)

* Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures?* (?)
* Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training?* &)

° Yes No

Renewal Determination (~]

Page 108 of 602




Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor? * (%)
* Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year

Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number® Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
9208 $ 0.00 0

Budget Manager™* Secondary Budget Manager™

Oshman, Jodel Ramirez, Priscilla

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if .:-xppli(:able"r ™

na

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)™ (?)

na
Fiscal Year™ (7) Amount* (?)
2025 $ 0.00

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts

Contract Funding Source*
General Revenue (GR)

Contract Content Changes
Are there any required changes to the contract language?™* (?)
Yes = No

Will the scope of the Services change? *

Yes = No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45)?*

Yes * No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets? *

Yes = No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation? *

Yes + No

File Upload (?)

Contract Owner

Contract Owner® (?)
Please Select Contract Owner

Kim Kornmayer

Page 109 of 602




Budget ManagerApproval(é)

Approved by

el (ttbomecon

Contract Owner Approval

Approved by
i popnciet

Contracts Approval

Approve*

= Yes
No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by *

Dortescer  Stuce

Page 110 of 602

Approval Date®
5/30/2024




Page 111 of 602

8-8 ks Executive Contract Summary
Mental Healthand 11'\‘1“"

Contract Section

Contractor™

Harris County Public Health

Contract ID #*
2024-0887

Presented To ™
¢ Resource Committee
Full Board

Date Presented®
6/18/2024

Parties * ()

Houston Public Health and The Harris Center for Mental Health & IDD

Agenda ltem Submitted For: ™ (?)

+ Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)
Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)
Grant Proposal
Revenue
SOW-Change Order-Amendmenti#

Other

Procurement Method(s) *

Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid Competitive Proposal
Request for Proposal Sole Source
Request for Application Request for Qualification
Request for Quote Tag-On

< Interlocal Consumer Driven

+ Not Applicable (If there are no funds required) Other

Funding Information -

» New Contract Amendment

Contract Term Start Date * (?) Contract Term End Date ™ (%)
5/16/2024 12/31/2024

If contract is off-cycle, specify the contract term (?)

Fiscal Year™ (?) Amount™® ()
2024 $ 0.00

Funding Source *

County




Contract Description / Type ™ (?)

+ Personal/Professional Services Consultant

¥ Consumer Driven Contract New Contract/Agreement
Memorandum of Understanding Amendment to Existing Contract
Affiliation or Preceptor Service/Maintenance
BAA/DUA IT/Software License Agreement
Pooled Contract Lease
Renewal of Existing Contract Other

Justification/Purpose of Contract/Description of Services Being Provided™ (?)

The Harris Center for Mental Health & IDD is doing outreach to medically underserved
communities through the use of the Mobile Wellness Clinic. The Harris Center will be
participating in the Wellness on Wheels event hosted by Houston Public Health to conduct
mental health screenings via PHQ-2 tool and provide health education.

Contract Owner®

Janeth Martinez

Previous History of Contracting with Vendor/Contractor®

Yes No = Unknown

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB)* (?)

Yes No = Unknown

Community Partnership* (?)

¢ Yes No Unknown

Specify Name™®
Houston Public Health

Supporting Documentation Upload (?)

Wellness on Wheels_JUNE_1P_OPI_2024 1.pdf 1.2MB
24GEN1086 - Wellness on Wheels - Harris Center.docx 46.9KB
HC_Planning Questionnaire- The Harris Center-5-8-2024.docx 72.77KB

Vendor/Contractor Contact Person

Name™*
Eboni Sutherland

Address ™
Street Address
1111 Fannin Street

Address Line 2

City State / Province / Region
Houston ™

Postal / Zip Code Country

77002 USA

Phone Number*®
713-417-9472
Email *

Eboni.Sutherland@phs.hctx.net

Page 112 of 602




Budget Section

Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each B_uc_iget Unit

Budget Unit Number™® Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
2626 $ 0.00 000000
Budget Manager Secondary Budget Manager

Shelby, Debbie Hooper Jr., Michael

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable™ ()
nfa

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)® (?)

n/a

Requester Name Submission Date

Martinez, Janeth 5/16/2024

Budget Manager Approval(s) ®

Approved by
Approval Date
At (anedio v Sty 5/16/2024

Procurement Approval; :

File Upload (?)

Approved by Approval Date
Sign

Contract Owner Approval

Approved by
Approval Date
O anerst (e ¢t 5/16/2024

Contracts Approval

Approve™®
+ Yes
* No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by *
Approval Date *
Bteweir Sttt 5/16/2024

Page 113 of 602




Page 114 of 602




8-8}.1".\%*;_!“” Annual Renewal Evaluation

Page 115 of 602

Mental Healthand (DD

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
7737

Contractor Name™*

Region 4 Education Service Center (ESC)

Service Provided™ (7)

alignment with HB19.

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda Item Submitted For: (?)

Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)
Grant Proposal

Revenue

SOW-Change Order-Amendment#

Other

Procurement Method(s)™
Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid
Request for Proposal
Request for Application
Request for Quote

v Interlocal
Not Applicable (If there are no funds required)

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services
Consumer Driven Contract
Memorandum of Understanding
Affiliation or Preceptor
BAA/DUA
Pooled Contract

< Renewal of Existing Contract

Interlocal Agreement to provide office for non-physician mental health professional (NMHP)
employed by The Harris Center and dedicated liaison located at ESC Region 4, in

Renewal Term Start Date ™ Renewal Term End Date *
9/1/2024 8/31/2025

< Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)

Competitive Proposal
Sole Source

Regquest for Qualification
Tag-On

Consumer Driven

Other

Consultant

New Contract/Agreement
Amendment to Existing Contract
Service/Maintenance
IT/Software License Agreement
Lease

Other




Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (?)
Yes

@ No
Unknown

Contract NTE* ()
$ 7,284.00

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description

Total Cost represents a 119 sq. ft. office space monthly,
technical and print shop costs.

Unit(s) Served™
7003

GIL Code(s)*
425086

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number*
CT143236

Contract Requestor*

Jennifer Battle

Contract Owner™®

Jennifer Battle

File Upload (7

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?*

Yes = No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract? ™
= Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?*
* Yes No

Did Gontractor adhere to the contracted schedule?* (7

¢ Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?* (?)

* Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency? )

« Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures?’r ()

@ Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or trainim‘:;?"r )
® Yes No

Renewal Determination

Page 116 of 602




Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor?* (?)

* Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year

“Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number™ Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
7003 $ 7,284.00 595000
Budget I\!!anager"r Secondary Budget Manager*

llejay, Kevin Campbell, Ricardo

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable* @
7,284.00

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure}* (7)

NA
Fiscal Year™ (7 Amount* (7
2025 $ 7,284.00

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts

Contract Funding Source ¥
State Grant

Contract Content Changes

Are there any required changes to the contract Ianguage?* )

Yes '« No

Will the scope of the Services change?*
Yes = No

Is the payment deadline different than net {45)?*
Yes = No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets?*

Yes = No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation? *

Yes = No

File Upload (?)

Contract Owner

Contract Owner™ (?)
Please Select Contract Owner

Jennifer Battle

Page 117 of 602




Budget Manager Approval(s) ®

Approved by

Levewe ciyiey

Contract Owner Approval

Approved by

Onngir &nrede

Contracts Approval

Approve*

= Yes
No, reject entire submission
Return for correction

Approved by *
Approval Date™
Dortonair  Steccte 512212024

Page 118 of 602

m



8-8 (i.)i;,\{illﬂl_lij”_ Annual Renewal Evaluation

Page 119 of 602

Mental Héalth and 1DD

Current Fiscal Year Contract Information

Current Fiscal Year
2024

Contract ID#*
2022-0361

Contractor Name *

The University of Texas Health Science Center of Houston

Service Provided™® (?)

A joint providership arrangement with McGovern Medical School Office of Continuing
Medical Education (OCME) to provide Continuing Medical Education (CME) Activity

Renewal Term Start Date ™ Renewal Term End Date*
9/1/2024 8/31/2025

Term for Off-Cycle Only (For Reference Only)

Agenda Item Submitted For: (?)

v Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)
Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)
Grant Proposal
Revenue
SOW-Change Order-Amendment#

Other

Procurement Method(s)*
Check all that Apply

Caompetitive Bid Competitive Proposal
Request for Proposal Sole Source
Request for Application Request for Qualification
Request for Quote Tag-On

+ |Interlocal Consumer Driven
Not Applicable (If there are no funds required) Other

Contract Description / Type

Personal/Professional Services Consultant
Consumer Driven Contract New Contract/Agreement
Memoarandum of Understanding Amendment to Existing Contract
Affiliation or Preceptor Service/Maintenance
BAA/DUA IT/Software License Agreement
Pooled Contract ' Lease

+ Renewal of Existing Contract || Other

Vendor/Contractor a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) (7)
Yes
No

= Unknown




Contract NTE™ (?)
$ 6,600.00

Rate(s)/Rate(s) Description

Unit(s) Served
1101

G/L Code(s)*
542000

Current Fiscal Year Purchase Order Number®
CT143387

Contract Requestor™

Annette Mayne

Contract Owner™

Luming Li

File Upload (7)

Evaluation of Current Fiscal Year Performance

Have there been any significant performance deficiencies within the current fiscal year?*
Yes * No

Were Services delivered as specified in the contract?®
e Yes No

Did Contractor perform duties in a manner consistent with standards of the profession?*

= Yes No

Did Contractor adhere to the contracted schedule?* (?)
* Yes No

Were reports, billing and/or invoices submitted in a timely manner?™* (?)

* Yes No

Did Contractor provide adequate or proper supporting documentation of time spent rendering services for the
Agency?* ()

« Yes No

Did Contractor render services consistent with Agency policy and procedures?* (?)

¢ Yes No

Maintained legally required standards for certification, licensure, and/or training?* (?)
¢ Yes No

Renewal Determination

Is the contract being renewed for next fiscal year with this Contractor?™ (7)

* Yes No

Renewal Information for Next Fiscal Year

Page 120 of 602




Budget Units and Amounts Charged to each Budget Unit

Budget Unit Number®* Amount Charged to Unit* Expense/GL Code No.*
1101 $ 6,750.00 542000

Budget Manager™® Secondary Budget Manager™

Campbell, Ricardo Campbell, Ricardo

Provide Rate and Rate Descriptions if applicable ™ (%)

n/a

Project WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)* 6]

n/a
Fiscal Year® (?) Amount”® (?)
2025 $ 6,750.00

Next Fiscal Year Not to Exceed Amount for Master Pooled Contracts

Contract Funding Source*

General Revenue (GR)

Contract Content Changes = -

Are there any required changes to the contract Ianguage?* @

Yes = No

Will the scope of the Services change?*

Yes = No

Is the payment deadline different than net (45)? *

Yes * No

Are there any changes in the Performance Targets?*

Yes ¢ No

Are there any changes to the Submission deadlines for notes or supporting documentation?®

Yes = No

File Upload (?)

Contract Owner

Contract Owner™ (7)
Please Select Contract Owner

Luming Li

Budget Manager Apprbval(s) (~]

Page 121 of 602




Approved by

Grtas &/fmﬁ .

Approved by

a@-&. .xf_%may .ﬁ

C_‘o‘ntraActé Approval

Approve*

= Yes

~ No, reject entire submission
* Return for correction

Approved by *

Brteneie  Stuct

Contratt @wner Approval

Approval Date™
51232024

Page 122 of 602




Page 123 of 602

(l‘."}-.\{i]l.i!ﬂ ~ Executive Contract Summary

Mental Healthand [DD

Contract Section

Contractor™

University of Texas Health Science Center @ Houston on behalf of Harris County Psychiatric Center

Contract ID #*
5736

Presented To ™
Resource Committee
“ Full Board

Date Presented *
6/27/2024

Parties ™ (7)
University of Texas Health Science Center @ Houston - HCPC and The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Services

Agenda Item Submitted For:* (%)
Information Only (Total NTE Amount is Less than $250,000.00)
¥ Board Approval (Total NTE Amount is $250,000.00 or more)
Grant Proposal
Revenue
SOW-Change Order-Amendmenti#
Other

Procurement Method(s)*

Check all that Apply

Competitive Bid Competitive Proposal
Request for Proposal Sole Source
Request for Applicat<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>